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ABOUT  
COMPANY 

 

F Mec International Financial Services Limited is one 

of the emerging Non-Deposit taking Non- Banking Finance 

Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India, New 

Delhi, bearing Registration No. B-14.01129. In addition of this, 

the Company is a listed entity and trading its equity shares at 

Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Limited). The BSE Scrip Code of 

the Company is 539552 and the ISIN of Securities of the 

Company is INE108T01013.     

                                  

The Company is carrying on the Business of assisting the 

financial accommodation by way of loans/advances to industrial 

concerns and undertaking the business of leasing and to finance 

lease operations of all kinds, purchasing, selling, hiring or 

letting on hire or all kinds of plant and machinery. Over the 

years, we have followed few Core Values which have helped us 

to navigate through all the thick and thin over the journey of 

about three decades. 
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CHAIRMAN’S  
MESSAGE 
 

 

Dear Members, 

 

Across the globe, 2022-23 was another year of significant challenges: from a 

terrible war in Ukraine and growing geopolitical tensions to a politically 

divided America. Almost all nations felt the effects of global economic 

uncertainty, including higher energy and food prices, and volatile markets, and, 

of course, COVID-19’s lingering impacts. The report of International Monetary 

Fund (IMF) has highlighted that the geopolitical tensions and China's economic 

slowdown are the key contributors to the slowdown in global GDP growth in 

2022. 

 

According to the report, Global economic activity is experiencing a broad-based 

and sharper-than-expected slowdown, with inflation higher than seen in 

several decades. The baseline forecast is for growth to fall from 3.4 percent in 

2022 to 2.8 percent in 2023, before settling at 3.0 percent in 2024. For India, 

data and projections are presented on a fiscal year basis, with FY 2022/23. 

India's growth projections are 6.6% in 2023 and 5.8% in 2024 based on 

calendar year. It is pertinent to note that the Reserve Bank of India has 

projected 6.5% growth for this fiscal year while the World Bank's projection 

stands at 6.3%. 

 

Over the past few years, Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) have 

played a prominent role in the Indian financial system. They provide financial 

inclusion to the underserved section of the society that does not have easy 

access to credit. NBFCs have revolutionized the Indian lending system and have 

efficiently leveraged digitization to drive efficiency and provide customers with 

a quick and convenient financing experience. The plethora of services include 

vehicle financing, MSME financing, home financing, microfinance and other 

retail segments The Government has consistently worked on the governance 

measures to strengthen the systemic importance of the NBFCs..  
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The total number of NBFCs registered with the RBI stood at 9,443 as of March 

31, 2023. Of the total, non-deposit-taking NBFCs (NBFC - ND) number 8,966, 

systemically important non-deposit-taking NBFCs number 413, and deposit-

taking NBFCs are just 39. 

 

The Company’s Assets under management stands at Rs. 548.13 lacs. The total 

income for the financial year was Rs. 108.91 lacs, and the Profit after tax was 

Rs. 24.58 lacs. Your company had the earnings per share for the year at Rs. 

0.7926 lacs. 

 

I take this opportunity to thank all our esteemed shareholders and our 

promoters, who have always extended their faith to us in our journey so far. My 

sincere thanks go out to the Reserve Bank of India, Securities and Exchange 

Board of India, BSE Ltd, Registrar, various commercial banks and the esteemed 

promoters of our assisted projects for their continued support and confidence. I 

am also grateful to my fellow members on the Board for their contribution 

towards steering the Company to a path of sustainable growth. 

 

I would like to express my gratitude to the management team, staff, and 

business associates for their dedication and assistance in getting us this far.  
 

Thank you for your support.  

 

With my best wishes, 

Yours sincerely 

 

Sd/- 

 

Mr. Apoorve Bansal 

Chairman & Managing Director 
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CORPORATE  

INFORMATION 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OTHER DETAILS 

Executive 
Chairman/ 
Managing Director         

Mr. Apoorve Bansal Registered 
Office 

908, 9th Floor, Mercantile House 
15, K.G. Marg, New Delhi-110001 
CIN: L65100DL1993PLC053936 
Website: 

https://fmecinternational.com/ 

Phone No:   011-49954225 
E-mail: 

fmecinternational@gmail.com 

 

Non-Executive 
Directors  

Mr. Awanish Srivastava 
Ms. Renuka Chouhan 
Mr. Rohit Dugar 

Registrar and 
Share Transfer 
Agent 

Skyline Financial Services 

Private Limited 

D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla 
Industrial Area, Phase- I 
New Delhi- 110020 
Tel:  +91-11-40450193-97 
Email: info@skylinerta.com 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   

Managing Director Mr Apoorve Bansal 
 

Bankers ICICI Bank Ltd 
Yes Bank Ltd. 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

Ms. Mahima Jain 
 

  

Company Secretary Ms. Ritu Chauhan  
w.e.f. 15/07/2022  
till 15/12/2022 

 

Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma  
w.e.f. 06/05/2023 
till 25/08/2023 

Stock 
Exchange 

BSE Ltd. 

 

AUDITORS 

  

Statutory Auditors M/s Sanjay K Singhal & Co. 

Chartered Accountants  
New Delhi 

 

  

Secretarial Auditor M/s A.K. Verma & Co. 

Company Secretaries 
New Delhi 

  

mailto:fmecinternational@gmail.com
mailto:info@skylinerta.com
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INVITATION 

 

 

Date: 5th September, 2023 

 

 

Dear Members/Directors/Auditor  

 

 

You are cordially invited to attend the 30th Annual General Meeting (the ‘AGM’) of 

the members of F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED to be held 

on Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 12:30 P.M. at  II Floor, 13-B, Central Bank 

Building,  

Netaji Subhash Marg, Daryaganj,  

Delhi-110002 

 

The Notice of the Meeting, containing the business to be transacted thereat, is 

enclosed. 

 

Thanking You 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 
F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

 

Sd/- 

 

Apoorve Bansal 

Managing Director 

DIN: 08052540 

 

 

Enclosures: 

 

1. Notice of the AGM 

2. Attendance slip 

3. Proxy form (MGT-11) 

4. Route Map (at the back cover) 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of the 

members of F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED will 

be held on Saturday, 30th September, 2023 at 12:30 P.M. at II Floor, 13-B, 

Central Bank Building, Netaji Subhash Marg, Daryaganj, Delhi-110002, to 

transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 

1. To Receive, Consider and Adopt the Audited Financial Statements as at 31st March, 

2023 and Report of the Board of Directors‟ and Auditors‟ thereon: 

 

     To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

     “RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet & Statement of Profit and Loss 

Account and Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 

along with the Auditor‟s Report and the Directors‟ Report as circulated to the 

shareholders and laid before the meeting, be received, considered and adopted.” 

 

2. To Appoint a Director in place of Ms. Renuka Chouhan (DIN: 09547785) who retires 

by rotation and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment: 

 

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with applicable Companies (Qualification and Appointment of Directors) 

Rules, 2014, Ms. Renuka Chouhan (DIN: 09547785), who retires by rotation, and 

being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as 

a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 
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SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 

3. To Re-Appoint M/s A. K. Verma & Co., Company Secretaries (Registration Unique 

Code- P1997DE091500) as Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-2024: 

     To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 

2013, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 

2014, and other applicable provisions of the Act and pursuant to relevant provisions 

of Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the members be and is 

hereby accorded to re-appoint “M/s A.K. Verma & Co.”, Company Secretaries 

(Unique Code- P1997DE091500), New Delhi as Secretarial Auditor for Financial Year 

2023-2024 at the remuneration as decided by the Board of Directors of the 

Company”. 

 

4. To Appoint Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary (DIN: 03142141) as a Non-Executive (Independent) 

Director of the Company 

 

    To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

    “RESOLVED THAT Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary (DIN 03142141) who was appointed with 

effective from 5th  September, 2023, as an Additional Director on the Board of 

Directors of the Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 

„Act‟) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 

being in force) and whose term of office expires at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting (AGM) and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 

writing from a member proposing his candidature for appointment as a Non-

Executive Independent Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive 

Director, as per all applicable provisions thereof and rules made thereunder 

(including any statutory modifications, or re-enactment thereof for the time being 

in force) read with Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

    RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and Company Secretary, be and are hereby 

severally authorized to file the necessary returns/forms with the Registrar of 

Companies, NCT Delhi and Haryana and to do all such acts, deeds and things as 

may be necessary to give effect to the resolution.” 
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5. To Appoint Mr. Apoorve Bansal (DIN: 08052540) as a Managing Director of the 

Company 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 

resolution as an Special Resolution: 

 

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V thereto and the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), and based on 

the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee 

and the Board of Directors of the Company, the consent of the Company be and is hereby 

accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Apoorve Bansal (DIN 08052540), as a Managing Director 

of the Company for a period of five years with effect from 5th September, 2023, on the 

principal terms and conditions as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice 

and also in the draft letter of appointment proposed to be issued by the Company to Mr. 

Apoorve Bansal, a copy whereof duly initialed by the Chairman for the purpose of 

identification, is placed before the meeting, with liberty to the Board of Directors (hereinafter 

referred to as “the Board” which term shall include the nomination and Remuneration 

Committee of the Board) to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment 

and/or re-appointment at it may deem fit. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the aggregate of the Salary, Commission, Perquisites, Benefits, 

Allowances and Facilities, etc. payable to Mr. Apoorve Bansal shall be subject to overall 

ceiling as prescribed under Section 197(1) and 197(1)(i) of Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Schedule V within the overall limits.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 read with 

Schedule V thereto and subject to the approval of the Central Government, if required, 

such remuneration as aforesaid be paid and provided to Mr. Apoorve Bansal as 

minimum remuneration, in case of absence or inadequacy of profits of the Company 

in any financial year during his term of office.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to 

alter, amend, vary or modify the terms and conditions of appointment and 

remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. Apoorve Bansal, 

subject to the remuneration not exceeding the limits as specified above or any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT during the tenure of his appointment, he will not be 

entitled to any sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board or any Committee 
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thereof.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the appointment may be terminated by either party by 

giving three months‟ notice in writing to the other.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and Company Secretary, be and is hereby 

authorized to do all statutory filings with the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, 

Maharashtra and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be considered 

necessary in passing of the said resolution.” 

 

By the order of the Board  

F Mec International Financial Services Limited 

 

Place : New Delhi                       Sd/- 

Date: 5th September, 2023 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

Apoorve Bansal 

       Chairman/Managing Director    

(DIN: 08052540) 

     Add: A-708 Unesco Apartment, 55 

                   I.P. Extension, Patparganj, Delhi -110092

       

NOTES: 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy 

to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of 

the Company.  

 
2. Proxy form in MGT-11/ Instrument appointing the proxy duly filled up and executed 

must be received at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours 

before the time fixed for the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited 

companies, societies, etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, 

as applicable. 

 
3. A person can act as a Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in 

aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share Capital of Company carrying 

voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 

Company and carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall 

not act as a Proxy for any other Member. 

 
4. Institutional/Corporate Members (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are 

required to send a scanned copy (PDF/ JPG Format) of their respective Board or 

Governing Body‟s Board Resolution/Authorization etc., authorising their 
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representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM on their behalf and to vote 

through Remote E-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent at 

fmecinternational@gmail.com  

 
5. The Statement as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 

of all items of Special Business as set out in the notice is annexed hereto. 

 
6. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

relevant Rules made there under, Companies can serve Annual Reports and other 

communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered 

their email address either with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members of 

the Company who have registered their email address are also entitled to receive 

such communication in physical form, upon request. 

 
7. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic 

mode to Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the 

Depository Participant(s), unless the Members have registered their request for the 

hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 

Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their email 

address with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have received 

the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are 

requested to print the Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM. 

 
8. The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Auditors for 

ratification by members at every Annual General Meeting is done away with vide 

Notification dated 7th May 2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), New 

Delhi. Accordingly, no resolution is proposed for ratification of appointment of 

Auditors, who were appointed in the Annual General Meeting held on 23rd December 

2020 for a term of five years. 

 
9. Relevant documents referred to in the Notice shall also be available for inspection 

without any fee by the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the 

date of the AGM. Members seeking inspection of such documents can send an e-mail 

to fmecinternational@gmail.com. 

 

10.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide its Circular dated 

November 3, 2021 and December 14, 2021 has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market.  

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are, therefore requested to submit 

their PAN to the Depositary Participant(s) with whom they are maintaining their 

dematerialized accounts by March 31, 2023.  

 
 
 

mailto:fmecinternational@gmail.com
mailto:fmecinternational@gmail.com
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Further, SEBI vide its circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD-PoD-1/P/CIR/2023/37 dated 
March 16, 2023, has extended the due date for submission of PAN, KYC details and 
nomination by holders of physical securities to September 30, 2023.  Shareholders 
are therefore requested to submit their PAN, KYC and nomination details to the 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company, Skyline Financial Services Pvt. 
Ltd by sending a duly signed letter along with self-attested copy of PAN Card and 
original cancelled cheque through e-mail admin@skylinerta.com.  
 
The original cancelled cheque should bear the name of the Member. In the alternative 
Members are requested to submit a copy of bank passbook/statement attested by the 
bank. Members holding shares in demat form are requested to submit the aforesaid 
information to their respective Depository Participant. 
 
In case a holder of physical securities fails to furnish these details or link their PAN 
with Aadhaar before the due date, the Registrars are obligated to freeze such folios. 
The securities in the frozen folios shall be eligible to receive payments (including 
dividend) and lodge grievances only after furnishing the complete documents. if the 
securities continue to remain frozen as on December 31, 2025, the Registrar /the 
company shall refer such securities to the administering authority under the Benami 
Transactions(Prohibitions)Act, 1988, and/or the Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 
2002. 
 
11. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 23rd 

September, 2023 to 30th September, 2023 (both days inclusive). 

 
12.  Members desiring any further information on the business to be transacted at the 

meeting should write to the Company at least 15 days before the date of the meeting 

so as to enable the management to keep the information, as far as possible, ready at 

the meeting. 

 
13.  Members are requested to notify the Company about the change of address, if any, 

to the Registered Office of the Company. 

 
14. Members are requested to bring their Attendance Slip and copy of the Annual 

Report with them at the Annual General Meeting. 

 
15. All correspondence relating to shares may be addressed to the Registered Office 

of the Company. 

 
16. The business set out in the Notice can be transacted through electronic voting 

system and the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. 

Instructions and other information relating to e-voting are given in this Notice under 

Note No. 19. 

 

mailto:admin@skylinerta.com
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17. Members desiring any information/clarification on the Accounts are requested to 

write to the Company in advance at least seven (7) days before the meeting so as to 

keep the information ready at the time of Annual General Meeting.  

 
18. As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 facility for making nominations is 

available to the shareholders in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination 

forms can be obtained from the Registered Office of the Company. 

 
19. Voting Through Electronic Means 

 
a) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 

2014, as amended and regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its members 

facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be passed in the 

Meeting as stated in the Notice by electronic means. The members may cast their 

votes using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the 

Meeting („remote e-voting‟). 

 
b) The facility for voting through Ballot Paper shall be made available at the Meeting 

and the members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-

voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting through Ballot Paper. 

 
c) The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the 

Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

 
d) The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its members to 

enable them to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has engaged the 

services of National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) as the Authorized Agency 

to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of casting votes by a member by 

using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of a general 

meeting). 

 
e) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Ashok Kumar Verma, 

Partner of A.K. Verma & Co, Company Secretaries, New Delhi as Scrutinizer to 

scrutinize the voting through Ballot Paper and remote e-voting process in a fair and 

transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be appointed and 

will be available for same purpose. 

 
f) Remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period:  

 
Commencement of remote  
e-voting 

9.00 A.M. 27th September, 2023 

End of remote e-voting 5.00 P.M.  29th September, 2023 
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Please note that remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and 
time and the e-voting module shall be disabled upon expiry of aforesaid period. 

 
g) The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) is 22nd 

September, 2023. 

 
h) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting (through Ballot 

Paper) and through remote e-voting, will, not later than three days of conclusion of 

the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer‟s report and submit the same to the 

Chairman.  

The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer‟s report shall be placed 

on the website of the Company https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html. The 

results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 

 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” 

which are mentioned below: 

 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode 

 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and 

email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.  

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

 

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below: 

Type of shareholders Login Method 

 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL. 

 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 

click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is 

available under „IDeAS‟ section, this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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Voting services under Value added services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will 

be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-

directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting.  

 

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at  
 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 

icon “Login” which is available under 

„Shareholder/Member‟ section. A new screen will open.  

You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 

and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 

successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 

on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 

and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 

App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 

mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 

 
 

Individual Shareholders 

 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

login through their user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / 

Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon and New 

System Myeasi Tab and then enter your existing my easi 

username and password. 

 

2.   After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be 

able to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies 

where the evoting is in progress as per the information 

provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the 

user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting 

service provider for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so 

that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers‟ 

website directly.  

 

3.   If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then 

click on registration option. 

 

4.   Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 

by providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a 

e-voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

able to see the e-Voting feature i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting and voting during the meeting. 

 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in 

demat mode) login 

through their depository 

participants 

     

    You can also login using the login credentials of your 

demat account through your Depository Participant 

registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Upon 

logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click 

on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein 

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or 

e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised 

to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned 

website. 
 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL.  

 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at: 022- 4886 7000 and 022- 

2499 7000. 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in 

demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 1800 22 55 33. 

 

 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 

securities in physical mode. 
 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile.  

 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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“Login” which is available under „Shareholder/Member‟ section. 

 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can 

log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you 

log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-

Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.  

 

4. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 

Physical 

Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** 

and Client ID is 12****** then your user 

ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12************** 

c) For Members holding shares 

in Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the company 

For example, if folio number is 001*** 

and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 
 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are 

given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your 

existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will 

need to retrieve the „initial password‟ which was communicated to 

you. Once you retrieve your „initial password‟, you need to enter the 

„initial password‟ and the system will force you to change your 

password. 

 

c) How to retrieve your „initial password‟? 

 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your „initial password‟ is communicated to you on 

your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from 

your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 

.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is 

your 8 digits client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 

ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 

physical form. The .pdf file contains your „User ID‟ and your 

„initial password‟. 

  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps 

mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose 

email ids are not registered.  

 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password: 

 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in 

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 

mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you 

can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat 

account number/folio number, your PAN, your name, and your 

registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for 

casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

system. 

 

How to cast your vote electronically and join Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 

 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in 

active status. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining 

virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify 

the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” 

and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 

option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify 

your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) 

who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 

fcsvermaashok@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional 

shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board 

Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 

take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website 

will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 

such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or 

“Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 

reset the password.  

 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the 

download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  

and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Assistant Manager at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 

depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-

voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-

mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of 

Aadhaar Card) by email to fmecinternational@gmail.com 

 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID 

+ CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated 

Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 

(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to fmecinternational@gmail.com. If 

you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are 

requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method 

for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode. 

 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in 

for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 

documents. 

 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020, on e-Voting facility provided 

by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories 

and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile 

number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-

Voting facility. 
 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 

Item No. 3 

As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company 
being a Listed Company shall be subject to Secretarial Audit from Practicing Company 
Secretary. 
 
The Board hereby recommends re-appointing M/s A.K. Verma & Co., Company 
Secretaries, (Registration Unique Code- P1997DE091500) having experience of more 
than 20 years of Corporate Services in field of Corporate Laws as Secretarial Auditor 
of Company for the Financial Year 2023- 24. 
 
 
None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in 
any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these resolutions. 
 
The copies of the following documents are open for inspection at the Registered Office 
of the Company between 11:00 A.M. to 01:00 P.M. on any working day except Sundays 
and Company Holidays and Declared Holidays: 
 

mailto:fmecinternational@gmail.com
mailto:fmecinternational@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
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1. Copy of the Board/ Shareholder‟s Resolution. 
 
2. Notice of the AGM with Explanatory Statement. 
 
3. Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2023 along with Profit & Loss Account and 
Auditors‟ Report thereon of the Company. 
 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for 
approval by the members. 

 
 

Item No. 4 

As per the provisions of section 152 and Companies (Appointment and qualifications) 
Rules,2014, the board recommends the appointment of Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary (DIN: 
03142141) who was approved as an Additional Director in the meeting of the Board of 
Directors held on 5th September, 2023 and whose term expires at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, and is eligible for re-appointment, and in respect of 
whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Act from a 
Member proposing his candidature for appointment as a Director. 

 
Considering the rich experience of Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary, the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee along with the Board recommends her appointment as Non-
Executive Director. The Company benefit from his insights and perspective. 
 
It is proposed to seek Member‟s approval for the appointment of Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary 
(DIN: 03142141) as a Non-Executive Director of the Company. 
 
The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice for 
approval by the members. 

 
Item No. 5 

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the 
Audit Committee, the Board of Directors, in its meeting held on 5th September, 2023, 
recommended for re-appointment of Mr. Apoorve Bansal, as a Managing Director for 
period of five years with effect from 5th September, 2023. The draft letter of 
appointment to be issued to Mr. Apoorve Bansal, Managing Director, is open for 
inspection by any Member at the Registered Office and Corporate Office of the 
Company during the business hours on any working day.  
 
The same may be treated as written memorandum setting out the terms and conditions 
of his appointment under Section 190 of the Companies Act, 2013. Except Mr. Apoorve 
Bansal himself, none of the other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and / or their 
relative, is concerned or interested in this resolution. The details of his last drawn 
remuneration have been mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report for the year 
ended 31st March, 2023. 
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Brief Resume of Mr. Apoorve Bansal: 
 
Excludes directorships in private limited companies, foreign companies, alternate 
directorships and also memberships of Managing Committees of various 
chambers/bodies Represents memberships/chairmanships of Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders‟ Relationship Committee (excluding private companies) 
 
Principal terms and conditions of his appointment are as follows: 
 
BASIC SALARY: As decided by the Board from time to time.  
 
HOUSING:  
 
a) The expenditure incurred by the Company on hiring accommodation whether 
furnished/ unfurnished.  
b) Free furnished accommodation in case the accommodation is owned by the 
Company.  
c) In case no accommodation is provided by the Company, entitlement to house rent.  
 
The expenditure incurred by the Company on gas, electricity, water & furnishings will 
be valued as per Income Tax Rules, 1962.  
 
COMMISSION: Payment of commission every year at the rate of 1% of the net profits of 
the Company calculated in accordance with the provisions of section 198 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereunder.  
 
GRATUITY: Payable as per rules of the Company but not exceeding half month‟s salary 
for each completed year of service.  
 
MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT: Expenses actually incurred for self and family.  
 
LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESSION: For self and family once in a year for any destination in 
India.  
 
CLUB FEES: Fees of club subject to a maximum of two clubs may be allowed. 
Admission and Life membership fees are not permissible.  
 
PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE: Premium not to exceed Rs. 25,000/- per annum.  
 
CAR: Facility of Car with driver. (Use of car for private purpose shall be billed by the 
Company to the Whole Time Director.)  
 
TELEPHONE: Telephone at residence. (Personal long distance calls on telephone shall 
be billed by the Company to the Whole Time Director.) 
 
LEAVE: One month leave for Eleven Months of service. Leave accumulated but not 
availed will be allowed to be encashed at the end of tenure.  
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TERMINATION OF CONTRACT: The Company and Mr. Apoorve Bansal are entitled to 
terminate the contract by giving three months‟ notice to either party 
 
Provided, that the aggregate of the salary, commission and perquisites, Benefits, 
Allowances & Facilities shall not exceed overall ceiling as specified under section 
197(1) & 197(1)(i) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Schedule V within the overall 
limits.  
 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, where, in any financial year 
during the currency of the tenure of Mr. Apoorve Bansal, the Company has no profits or 
its profits are inadequate, his remuneration will be governed by the ceiling provided in 
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, for minimum remuneration unless permission 
from the Central Government, if required, is obtained for paying more.  
 
During the tenure of his re-appointment, he will not be entitled to any sitting fees for 
attending the meetings of the Board or any Committee thereof. The re-appointment as 
aforesaid may be terminated by either party by giving three months‟ notice in writing to 
the other.  
 
Your Directors recommend the resolution for your approval. 
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

(In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  

S.NO BRIEF PARTICULARS Item No. 4 

1. Name of Director Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary 

2. DIN 03142141 

3. Date of Birth 20th June, 1985 

4. Date of Appointment 5th September, 2023 

5. Qualification Commerce Graduate 

6. 
Expertise in specific functional 
Area 

Accounts, Administration and Corporate 
Management 

7. 

Terms and Conditions of 
reappointment along with details 
of remuneration and last drawn 
remuneration, if applicable. 

As Mutually decided 

8. 
Disclosure of relationship 
between directors inter-se 

NA 

9. Shareholding in the Company NA 

10. 
Board /Committee Membership 
of other Public Listed Companies 

NIL 

11. 

List of Public/Private Companies 
in which outside Directorship 
held (including Foreign 
Companies) 

Credilab Micro Finance Private Limited 
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S.NO BRIEF PARTICULARS Item No. 5 

1. Name of Director Mr. Apoorve Bansal 

2. DIN 08054520 

3. Date of Birth 20th March, 1994 

4. Date of Appointment 5th September, 2023 

5. Qualification Commerce Graduate 

6. Expertise in specific functional 
Area 

Accounts, Administration and Corporate 
Management 

7. Terms and Conditions of 
reappointment along with details 
of remuneration and last drawn 
remuneration, if applicable. 

As Mutually decided 

8. Disclosure of relationship 
between directors inter-se 

NA 

9. Shareholding in the Company NA 

10. Board /Committee Membership 
of other Public Listed Companies 

NIL 

11. List of Public/Private Companies 
in which outside Directorship 
held (including Foreign 
Companies) 

YDS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
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F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Registered office: 908, 9th Floor, Mercantile House,  
15 K.G. Marg, New Delhi- 110001  
CIN: L65100DL1993PLC053936 

 
ADMISSION SLIP 

 
 

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly 
signed in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the 
Company/Depositories. 
 
DP ID……..........................                                                               Client ………………………… 
 
Regd. Folio No.*                                                                        No. of Shares …….…………. 
 
Name(s) in Full              Father‟s/Husband‟s Name             Address as Regd. with the 
Company 
 
1. 
2. 
3. 
 
 
I/WE HEREBY RECORD MY/OUR PRESENCE AT THE 30th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
OF THE COMPANY BEING HELD ON SATURDAY, 30th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2023 AT 12:30 
P.M. AT II Floor, 13-B, Central Bank Building, Netaji Subhash Marg, Daryaganj, Delhi-
110002, 
 
 
 
Member                                                                                                                             
Proxy 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ Member‟s/Proxy‟s Signature** 
 
* Applicable for investors holding shares in physical form. 
 
** Please strike out whichever is not Applicable 
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Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy Form 

 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN: L65100DL1993PLC053936 
Name of the company: F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Registered office: 908, 9th Floor, Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg, New Delhi- 110001 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby 
appoint 
 
1. Name: 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
 
Signature:……....……………....    or failing him 
 
2. Name: 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
 
Signature:…………...……....    
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 
30TH Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Saturday, 30th day of 
September, 2023 at 12:30 P.M at II Floor, 13-B, Central Bank Building, Netaji Subhash 
Marg, Daryaganj, Delhi-110002, and at an adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Resolution 
No. 

Resolutions 
For 

(Approved) 
Against 

(Rejected) 

Ordinary Business: 

1 

To consider and approve draft of 30th 
Director‟s Report for the year ended 
31st March, 2023 together with the 
Board Report and Auditors‟ Report 
thereon. 

 

 

Name of the member (s): 
Registered address: 
E-mail Id: 
Folio No/ Client Id: 
DP ID: 
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2 

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. 
Renuka Chouhan (DIN: 09547785) 
who retires by rotation and, being 
eligible, offers herself for re-
appointment. 

 

 

Special Business: 

3 

To re-appoint M/s A. K. Verma & Co., 
Company Secretaries (Registration 
Unique Code- P1997DE091500) as 
Secretarial Auditor for the Financial 
Year 2023-2024. 

 

 

4 

To Appoint Mr. Kabeer Chaudhary 
(DIN: 03142141) as a Non-Executive 
(Independent) Director of the 
Company 

 

 

5 
To Appoint Mr. Apoorve Bansal (DIN: 
08052540) as a Managing Director of 
the Company 

 
 

 
Signed this ……. day of ……………………… 2023 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                               
Signature of shareholder  
 

 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
 
Notes: 
* Please put an 'X' in the Box in the appropriate column against the respective 
resolutions. If you leave the 'For' or 'Against' column blank against any or all the 
resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks 
appropriate. 
 
* A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 
105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than 
fifty Members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share 
Capital of the Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share 
Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as 
proxy for any other Member. 
 
* This form of Proxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company at 908,9th Floor, Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg, New Delhi- 110001 at not 
later than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the aforesaid Meeting. 
 
*In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but 
names of all the joint holders should be stated. 

Affix Rs.1          
Revenue  
Stamp 
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ROAD MAP FOR AGM 

 

 
 
 

AGM ADDRESS: 
II Floor, 13-B, Central Bank Building, Netaji Subhash Marg, Daryaganj, Delhi-
110002 
 
CIN: L65100DL1993PLC053936 
 
Email: fmecinternational@gmail.com 
 
Tel: 011-49954225 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 
 
 
Dear Stakeholder(s), 
                        
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 30th Annual Report of the Company 
together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and Auditor‟s Report for the year 
ending 31st March, 2023. 
 
COMPANY OVERVIEW 
 
F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (CIN: L65100DL1993PLC053936) 
is a BSE Listed Company (Scrip Code: 539552) having Registered Office at 908, 9th 
Floor Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg, Delhi-110001 working as a Non-Banking Finance 
Company after registration with Reserve Bank of India. The Company has obtained 
registration as a Non- Banking Financial Company (“NBFC”) from Reserve Bank of India 
and is bearing Registration Number- B-14.01129 dated 11th September, 1998. 
The performance highlights and summarized financial results of the Company are 
given below: 
 
PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 
 
 The income for the FY 2022-2023 increased by 98.63% to Rs. 104.62 Lakhs as 

compared to Rs. 52.67 Lakhs in FY 2021-2022. 

 
 Profit before Tax for the FY 2022-2023 increased by 142.37% to Rs 33.18 Lakhs as 

compared to Rs 13.69 Lakhs in FY 2021-2022. 

 
 Profit after Tax for the FY 2022-2023 increased by 140.74% to Rs. 24.58 Lakhs as 

compared to Rs. 10.21 Lakhs in FY 2021-2022. 

 
 The Earning per Share (EPS) of the Company for the FY 2022-2023 also witnessed 

a increase of 140.77% to Rs 0.7926 per share as compared to Rs 0.3292 per share in FY 

2021-2022. 

 
FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 
The Management of the Company excellently strategized to minimize the cost 
alongside the best efforts to increase the revenue of the Company and earned the 
Company a profit of Rs. 24.58 Lakhs as compared to previous year‟s profit of Rs. 10.21 
Lakhs. 
 
 
 
 
 



33 | P a g e  3 0 t h  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t i n g                           
F  M E C  I N T E R N A T I O N A L  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  L I M I T E D  
                                                                                                             

The Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2023 are as 
follows:- 

   (Amount in Lakhs) 

Particulars 2022- 2023 2021- 2022 

Gross Income 1,08.91 53.98 
Profit before Interest and 
Depreciation 

35.66 15.87 

Less: Finance Charges (.01) (.02) 
Gross Profit 35.65 15.85 
Less: Provision for Depreciation (2.47) (2.16) 
Net Profit Before Tax 33.18 13.69 
Less: Current Tax (8.90) (3.57) 
Less: Deferred Tax .30 .09 
Net Profit After Tax 24.58 10.21 
Appropriations: 
Transfer to/roll back from 
 Reserves for Bad and Doubtful 

Debts  
 Special Reserves and (As per RBI 

Act, 1934 + applicable for NBFC) 
 Reserves and Surplus 

 
 

.27 
 

4.92 
 

19.39 

 
 

.20 
 

2.04 
 

7.96 
Proposed Dividend on Equity 
Shares 

- - 

Tax on proposed Dividend - - 
Earning per Equity Share (EPS) 0.79 0.33 
Earning per Equity Share (Diluted) 0.79 0.33 

 
Your Company has prepared the Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 

March 31, 2023 under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with 

Division III of the Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
SHARE CAPITAL 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March 2022 was Rs. 3,50,00,000 

(Rupees Three Crore Fifty Lacs Only) comprising of 35,00,000 Equity Shares of Face 

value of Rs. 10/- each and Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 

31st, 2022, was Rs. 3,10,07,000 (Rupees Three Crore Ten Lacs and Seven Thousand Only) 

comprising of 31,00,700 Equity Shares of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each. 

 
As on 31st March, 2023, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was increased to 

Rs. 1,00,000,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Only) comprising of 1,00,00,000 Equity Shares of 

face value of Rs. 10/- each and Paid- Up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31st 

March, 2023 was Rs. 3,10,07,000 (Rupees Three Crore Ten Lacs and Seven Thousand 

Only) comprising of 31,00,700 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each. 
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Further Board of Directors at its meeting held on 7th August, 2023 has approved the 

allotment of 57,91,068 Equity Shares of Face value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 

2/- each to Promoter and Non Promoter Shareholders on Preferential Allotment Basis. 

Hence, w.e.f. 7th August, 2023 the Paid Up Share Capital of the Company has been 

increased to Rs. 88,91,7680 comprising of 88,91,768 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 

10/- each. 

 
a. Buy Back of Securities 

 The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review 
as per the provisions of Section 68 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 17 of 
the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 
 
b. Sweat Equity 

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review as 
per the provisions of Section 54 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the 
Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 
 
c. Bonus Shares 

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review as per the provisions of 
Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 
 
d. Employees Stock Option Plan 

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees pursuant to 
Section 62 (1) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Share 
Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 
 
e. Shares With Differential Rights 

 The Company has not issue any Equity shares with Differential Rights pursuant to the 
provisions of Rule 4 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. 

 
RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
 
As per Section 45- IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 every Non -Banking 
Financial Company shall create a Reserve Fund and transfer therein a sum not less 
than 20% of its Net Profit every year before declaring any dividend. 
 
The Company has transferred a sum of 20% to the Reserve fund specifically made for 
the purpose named „Special Reserve as per RBI Act‟ from the Profit earned by the 
Company during the year. 
 
Also, the Company has pursuant to Notification of Reserve Bank of India dated January 
17, 2011 vide Notification no. DNBS.PD.CC.No.207/03.02.002/2010-11 for making the 
„Provision of 0.25% for Standard Assets of NBFCs‟ has transferred a sum of 0.25% on 
the Standard Assets of the Company under the Reserve named “Provision for Bad and 
Doubtful Debts”. 
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DIVIDENDS 
 
Considering the present conditions of business and growth stage of Company and 
plans for business expansion, the Board of Directors of the Company has decided not 
to recommend any dividend for the Financial Year 2022-23. The Management being 
optimistic about the return from business activities has proposed to plough back 
divisible profit into the main activities of the Company. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
Every Non- Banking Finance Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India has to 
comply with all the terms and conditions as stipulated by the Certificate of Registration 
with RBI. 
 
F Mec International Financial Services Limited has been registered as a Non-Banking 
Finance Company- Not accepting deposits. Hence, pursuant to Section 45- IA of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, the Company cannot accept deposits from public, in 
compliance of which the Company has not accepted any Deposits during the year. 
Further, the Directors of the Company assured to carry on the practice of not accepting 
the same in order to comply with RBI norms and guidelines in the coming year and the 
same has been proposed and passed in the meeting of Board of Directors dated 26th 
May, 2022. 
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY 
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE 
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN 
FUTURE 
 
During the year under review, there were no significant and material orders passed by 
the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and 
Company‟s operations in future. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING 
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED 
BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE 
REPORT 
 
The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 7th August, 2023 had approved has 
approved the allotment of 57,91,068 Equity Shares of Face value of Rs. 10/- each at a 
premium of Rs. 2/- each to Promote and Non Promoter Shareholders on Preferential 
Allotment Basis. Hence, w.e.f. 7th August, 2023 the Paid Up Share Capital of the 
Company has been increased to Rs. 8,89,17,680 comprising of 88,91,768 Equity Shares 
of face value of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
 
 



36 | P a g e  3 0 t h  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t i n g                           
F  M E C  I N T E R N A T I O N A L  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  L I M I T E D  
                                                                                                             

INVESTOR RELATIONS 
 
Your Company has been continuously interacting and endeavors to further improve its 
engagement with investors/analysts through participation either in-person meetings 
or through use of technology i.e. telephone meetings. 
 
DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING 
UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 
 
During the year under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending 
in the name of the Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 
 
RBI GUIDELINES 
 
The Company continues to comply with all the applicable regulations prescribed by the 
Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), from time to time. 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
A. Directors 

 
Your Company, currently, has following four Directors on the Board, namely: 
 
 Mr. Apoorve Bansal  (DIN: 08052540) + Managing Director 

 Mr. Awanish Srivastava (DIN: 07810744) - Independent Director of the Company  

 Ms. Renuka  Chouhan  (DIN: 09547785 ) - Non- Executive Woman Director 

 Mr. Sachin Jain (DIN: 02932194) + Independent Director- ceased to be the Director 

of the Company w.e.f.14th November, 2022 

 Mr. Rohit Dugar (DIN: 07988480) - Independent Director w.e.f. 14th November, 2022 

 
Ms. Renuka  Chouhan  (DIN:09547785) who was appointed as Additional Non-Executive 
Director in the Board of Directors meeting held on 28th March 2022 was regularized by 
the members in Annual General Meeting held on 17th September 2022. During the year 
under review Mr. Sachin Jain (DIN: 02932194) resigned on 14th November, 2022 due to 
personal reasons.  
 
Mr. Rohit Dugar was appointed as Additional Non Executive Independent Director w.e.f 
14th November, 2022, and was regularized by the members of the Company in Extra- 
Ordinary General Meeting held on 24th December, 2022 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Renuka  Chouhan  
(DIN:09547785), Director of the Company shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting and being eligible has offered herself for re-appointment. The Board 
recommends his re-appointment. 
 
All the Directors of the Company have confirmed that they satisfy the “fit and proper” 
criteria as prescribed in Chapter XI of RBI Master Direction No. DNBR. PD. 008/ 
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03.10.119/2016-17 dated 1st September, 2016 and that they are not disqualified from being 
appointed /continuing as Directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 
B. Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

 
During the year under review, there were the following changes in the Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) of the Company  
 Ms. Ritu Chauhan held the position of Company Secretary-cum-compliance Officer 
of the Company Ms. Ritu Chauhan  w.e.f. 15th July 2022 
 Ms. Ritu Chauhan resigned as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of 
the Company w.e.f. 15th December, 2022; and Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma was appointed in 
her place, with effect from 06th May, 2023. 
 Ms. Arun Kumar Sharma resigned as the Company Secretary and Compliance 
Officer of the Company w.e.f. 25th August, 2023 
 
The following persons continue to be the KMPs as per the provisions of Section 203 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as on the date of this Report: 
 
 Mr. Apoorve Bansal  (DIN: 08052540) – Managing Director  

  Ms. Mahima Jain (PAN – APJPJ2796N)  –  Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 

  Ms. Ritu Chauhan (PAN – CIJPR9539L) – Company Secretary (CS) from 15th July, 

2022 to 15th December, 2022 

  Mr. Arun Kumar Sharma (PAN – FOVPS8019K) – Company Secretary & Compliance 

Officer  w.e.f. 6th May, 2023 to 25th August, 2023 

 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  
 
The Company has received declarations from all Independent Directors of the Company 
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence, as prescribed under Section 
149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Independent Directors have also 
confirmed that they have complied with the Code of Conduct for Independent Directors 
as prescribed under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
 
BOARD DIVERSITY, THEIR APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 
 
The Company‟s Board of Directors constitute of Four Directors comprising of One 
Executive Director and Three Non-Executive Directors, two of which are Independent 
Directors. Appointment of Independent Directors of the Company shall be governed by 
the Code of Independent Director and Appointment of Non Independent Directors of the 
Company shall be governed by the Policy of Nomination and Remuneration of the 
Company. The detailed policy on appointment of Directors is available on the 
Company‟s website at https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html. 
 
 

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
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DISCLOSURES ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND 
EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, 
the Director(s) of the Company has drawn remuneration during the year under review 
which is in compliance of the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and no 
employee(s) of the Company has drawn remuneration in excess of the limits set out in 
the said rules. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
A detailed report on Corporate Governance pursuant to Regulation 34 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms part of the 
Annual Report as “Annexure-I”. As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, provision of 
Regulation 27 and paras C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI regulations shall not 
applicable to the Company as the paid up equity share capital of the Company and Net 
worth of the Company is not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Rs. 25 Crore respectively, as 
on the last day of the previous financial year.  As a good corporate practice and for 
more transparency, the Company has provided the information in Corporate 
Governance Report on a suo-moto basis under the provisions of paras C, D and E of 
Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. 
Our Corporate Governance report forms the part of Annual Report. 
 
DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON 
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AWAITING 
LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS 
 
During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken 
from Banks and Financial Institutions. 

 
COMMITTEES OF BOARD, NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND 
BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
The calendar of the Board/ Committee Meetings and the Annual General Meeting is 
circulated to the Directors in advance to enable them to plan their schedule for 
effective participation at the respective meetings. At times certain decisions are taken 
by the Board/ Committee through circular resolutions. All the decisions and urgent 
matters approved by way of circular resolutions are placed and noted at the 
subsequent Board/ Committee Meeting. 
 
The Board of Directors met Five (5) times during the year on 26.05.2022, 19.07.2022, 
14.11.2022, 25.11.2022 and 14.02.2023. The Company has Four Committees out of its 
Board namely Executive Committee, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee  
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Independent Directors meeting for the Financial Year was held 14.02.2023. A detailed 
update on the Board, its composition, detailed charter including terms and reference of 
various Board Committees, number of Board and Committee meetings held during FY 
2022-23 and attendance of the Directors at each meeting is provided in the Report on 
Corporate Governance, which forms part of this Report.  
 

 Chairman of the Board 
 
Mr. Apoorve Bansal, Managing Director of the Company, continue to be the Chairman of 
the Board. 
 

 Re-appointments/Regularizations 
 
Ms. Renuka Chouhan, Director is liable to retire by rotation at this AGM and being 
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. Your Board recommends re-appointment of 
Ms. Renuka Chouhan as a Director of` the Company, liable to retire by rotation.  
 
In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a brief profile along with necessary disclosures of, 
has been annexed to the Notice convening the ensuing AGM and forms an integral part 
of this Annual Report. 
 
Mr. Rohit Dugar, the present Independent Director of the Company have declared to the 
Board of Directors that they meet the criteria of Independence as laid down in Section 
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) and 25 of the Listing 
Regulations and there in no change in their status of Independence. Your Board places 
on records its deep appreciation for their continuous guidance, support and 
contribution to the Management of the Company in its pursuit to achieve greater 
heights.  
The Independent Directors met once during the year under review, on 14th February, 
2023. The Meetings were conducted in an informal manner without the presence of the 
Whole-time Directors, the Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors, or any other 
Management Personnel. 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. The applicable 
Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to „Meetings of the Board of 
Directors‟ and „General Meetings‟, respectively, have been duly complied by your 
Company. 
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SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES 
 
As on 31st March, 2023 the Company neither has any Associate, Subsidiary Company 
nor any Joint Venture Company. 
 
Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company not 
required to be annexed to the Annual Report to reflects the Performance and Financial 
Position of the Subsidiary/Associate. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
A copy of the Annual Return as provided under section 92(3) of the Act, which will be 
filed with the Registrar of Companies/ MCA, shall be hosted on the Company‟s website 
and can be accessed at the following link:- 
https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html / Financial Reports/Annual Returns 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A detailed 
analysis of the Company‟s performance is discussed in the Management Discussion 
and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Annual Report, as an “Annexure-II”. 
 
LOANS, GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT 
 
The particulars of Loans given, Investments made and Guarantee given by Company 
under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is given in Note.6 of Financial Statements. 
Particulars of Loan,Guarantee and Investment are given in “Annexure-III”. 

 
AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 

(i) Statutory Auditors 
 
M/s Sanjay K Singhal & Co., Chartered Accountants, Auditors of the Company were re-
appointed as Statutory Auditors in the Annual General Meeting held on 23rd December, 
2020 for a period of five consecutive years to hold office upto the conclusion of the 
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2025. However, the requirement to place 
the matter relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by members at every 
Annual General meeting as required pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is done away with vide Notification dated 7th May, 2018 issued by 
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), New Delhi. Accordingly, no resolution is 
proposed for ratification of appointment of Auditors in the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting of the Company. 
 
The Report given by the Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2022-23 is a part of the Annual Report. 
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The Report is unmodified and does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse 
remark or disclaimer 
 

(ii)  Secretarial Auditor  
 
M/s A.K. Verma & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries (Registration No./Unique Code- 
P1997DE091500) was appointed to conduct the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the 
Financial Year 2023-2024, as required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules framed there under. The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 
2022-2023 forms part of the Annual Report as “Annexure-IV” to the Board‟s report. The 
Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remark. 
 
The Board has re-appointed M/s A.K. Verma & Co, Practicing Company Secretaries, as 
the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 after obtaining 
their consent to act in such capacity. 
 

(iii) Internal Auditors 
 
M/s. Rajeev Shankar & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 014006N) were appointed to 
conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024, as 
required under Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under. 
The scope, functioning, periodicity and methodology for conducting the Internal Audit of 
the Company is formulated by the Audit Committee of the Company, in consultation 
with the Internal Auditors. 
 
The Board proposes to re-appoint M/s. Rajeev Shankar & Co., Chartered Accountants 
(FRN: 014006N) as Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-2024 
after obtaining their consent to act in such capacity. 
 
QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK IN THE 
AUDITOR’S REPORTS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
 
 Statutory Auditors: 
 
There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Statutory 
Auditors in their Auditor‟s Report to the Financial Statements 
 
 
 Secretarial Auditors: 
 
There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Secretarial 
Auditors in their Auditor‟s Report to the Financial Statements.  
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REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 
 
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors has not reported any instances of 
frauds committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees, to the Audit Committee 
under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, details of which need to be mentioned 
in this Report. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
 
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility 
initiatives as the said provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not 
applicable to the Company.  

 
ANNUAL BOARD EVALUATION AND FAMILIARISATION 
PROGRAMME FOR BOARD MEMBERS 
 
A note on familiarization program adopted by the Company for orientation and training 
of its Directors and Board Evaluation Process undertaken in compliance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same forms part of the Corporate 
Governance, which forms part of this Report. 
 
The Report generated after evaluation of the Board will be considered by the Board for 
the purpose of optimizing their effectiveness. 
 
A note indicating the policy of Annual Evaluation of the entire Board of Directors and 
the Independent Directors forms part of this Report and has been attached as 
“Annexure-V”. 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company has a duly constituted Audit Committee in 
terms of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 
framed thereunder and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The terms of reference 
of the Audit Committee has been approved by the Board of Directors. Composition of 
the Audit Committee, number of meetings held during the year under review, brief 
terms of reference and other details have been provided in the Corporate Governance 
Report which forms part of this Annual Report. Recommendations made by the Audit 
Committee are generally accepted by your Board. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
During the year, the Board of Directors developed and implemented an appropriate risk 
management policy which is entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board in 
overseeing and approving the Company‟s enterprise wide risk management framework 
and overseeing all the risks that the organization faces, identifying the element of risk 
which, in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company and 
safeguarding the Company against those risks. 
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY  
 
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company‟s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial disclosures. 

 
VIGIL MECHANISM 
 
In terms of provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed 
thereunder read with Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, your Company has a 
vigil mechanism in place for the Directors and Employees of the Company through 
which genuine concerns regarding various issues relating to inappropriate functioning 
of the organization can be communicated. For this reason, your Board has formulated a 
Whistle Blower Policy and uploaded on the website of the Company at 
https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html  
 
Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through an e-mail or dedicated 
telephone line or a letter to the Task Force or to the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee i.e Mr. Rohit Dugar either personally or through e-mail at 
fmecinternational@gmail.com or call at 011-49954225. 
 
During the year under review, there has been no incidence reported which requires 
action by the Board or Committee. 
 
PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE 
 
The Board has made a Committee of Board presided by Ms. Renuka  Chouhan, Director 
of the Company for the purpose of prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at 
workplace. Every individual has right to treat his/her colleagues with respect and 
dignity. This is enshrined in values and in the code of Ethics & Conduct of the Company. 
The Company has in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at 
the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 made various provisions 
to safeguard the interest of the female employees (whether permanent, contractual, 
temporary and trainees) under this policy. The policy governs the misconduct with 
respect to discrimination or sexual harassment. 
 
Further, the Company has complied with the provisions regarding the constitution of 
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women as Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 as required to be disclosed under 
Clause (x) of sub-rule 5 of Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (inserted by 
MCA Notification dated 31.07.2018). 
 
 
 

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
mailto:fmecinternational@gmail.com
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The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed 
off during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023: 
 
 No. of complaints received        :  NIL 
 No. of complaints disposed off            : Not Applicable 
 
PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION  
 
There were no contracts or arrangements entered into by the Company in accordance 
with provisions of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, all The Related Party 
Transactions in terms of the Provisions of Companies Act 2013 were entered in the 
ordinary course of business during the Financial Year 2022-2023 and were also at 
arm‟s length basis. There are no materially significant related party transactions made 
by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other 
Designated Person which may have a potential conflict with the interest of Company at 
large. 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO  
 
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in respect of Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption have not 
been furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during 
the year under review. Further during the year under review, the Company has neither 
earned nor used any foreign exchange. 
 
DISCLSOURE REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
 
Since the Company is engaged in the business of Non- Banking Financial Company, 
therefore the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding 
maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company as 
required to be disclosed under Clause (ix) of sub-rule 5 of Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (inserted by MCA Notification dated 31.07.2018). 

 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the 
Company hereby state that: 

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023, the 

applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation 

relating to material departures. 

ii. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year 

and of the Profit and Loss of the Company for that period. 
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iii. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 

other irregularities. 

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a Going Concern Basis. 

v. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 

effectively ;and 

vi. The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions 

of all applicable laws and such system were adequate and operating effectively. 
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Annexure I 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 

This Report is prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 („Listing Regulations‟) as amended from time to time, and the report 
contains the details of Corporate Governance systems. 
Corporate Governance is all about ethical conduct, openness, integrity and 
accountability of an enterprise. Healthy Corporate governance enjoins a commitment of 
the Company to run the business in legal, ethical and transparent manner. It is more 
than just a set of practices and procedures; it is the spirit of employee towards the 
organization to achieve its goals in an ethical way and in such a manner that can 
contribute to the growth of whole nation. It is one of the key elements in improving the 
economic efficiency of the enterprise. 
The Company recognizes its role as a corporate citizen and endeavors to adopt the 
best practices and the highest standards of corporate governance through 
transparency in business ethics, accountability to its customers, Government and 
others. The Company‟s activities are carried out in accordance with good corporate 
practices and the Company is constantly striving to better them by adopting best 
practices. 
 
Company‟s Philosophy of Corporate Governance 
Company‟s Philosophy of Corporate Governance is always aimed at value creation, 
keeping interest of all stakeholders protected in most inclusive way. F MEC 
International continues to be committed to good Corporate Governance aligned with 
best practices. We believe that good Corporate Governance emerges from the 
application of best and sound management practices and compliance with the laws 
coupled with adherence to the highest standards of transparency and business ethics.  
 
The Company places great emphasis on values such as empowerment and integrity of 
its employees, safety of the employees & communities, transparency in decision 
making process, fair & ethical dealings with all and accountability to all the 
stakeholders. The Corporate governance practices implemented by the Company seek 
to protect, recognize and facilitate shareholders rights and ensure timely and accurate 
disclosure to them. 
 
The Company will continue to focus its resources, strengths and strategies to achieve 
its vision of becoming a leading financial services company in India, while upholding 
the core values of transparency, integrity, honesty and accountability, which are 
fundamental to the Company. 
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Corporate Governance reporting under Chapter IV of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
Our Company is in compliance with the guidelines on Corporate Governance stipulated 
under various Regulation of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Listing Agreement 
with stock exchanges and in this regards, we submit a report on the matters 
mentioned in the said Regulations and practices followed by the Company.  
 
But as per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the 
Regulations of  Corporate Governance specified in Regulation 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 
25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V 
are not applicable to our Company but Company has continued to comply with the 
guidelines of Corporate Governance to the extent possible. 
It is also to be noted that since Para C of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 is not applicable on the Company by virtue 
of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI LODR, therefore Matrix setting out the 
skills/expertise/competence of the Board of Directors has not been provided as 
specified under sub- clause h of clause 2 of Part C of the said Schedule V. The 
Company has put in place an internal governance structure with defined roles and 
responsibilities of every constituent of the system. The Board of Directors of the 
Company are duly appointed in compliance with the applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, which in turn governs the Company. The 
Board has established Four Committees to discharge its responsibilities in an effective 
manner. The Managing Director (MD) provides overall direction and guidance to the 
Board. In the operations and functioning of the Company, the MD is assisted by three 
Independent Directors, and a core group of senior level executives. The MD is 
responsible for corporate strategy, brand equity, planning, external contacts and all 
management matters. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

The Company has optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive Independent 
Directors and Woman Director. The Board consists of Four Directors out of which one 
is Executive Director and three are Non-Executive Directors, of which two are 
Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17 
of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. None 
of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 Committees and 
Chairperson of more than 5 Committees as specified in the Clause 26 (1) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, across all the 
companies in which they are directors. The necessary disclosures regarding 
Committee positions have been made by the Directors. 
As per the declaration received by the Company, none of the Directors is disqualified 
under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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THE COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON MARCH 31ST, 2023 
IS AS UNDER:- 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Notes:  None of the other directors are related to any other director on the Board. 
*Ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
**Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
 
Mr. Apoorve Bansal is the Managing Director of the Company. Ms Mahima Jain acting 
as a Chief Financial Officer, serving the Company with her wide expertise in Accounts 
and Financial Management. Mr. Aurn Kumar Sharma, the Company Secretary of the 
Company has also been acting as the Compliance officer of the Company. 
 
 
 

S.no. Name of Director Executive/ Non-Executive 
No. of other 
Directorship 

1 
Mr. Apoorve 
Bansal 

Executive Director 1 

2 
Mr. Awanish 
Srivastava 

Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

0 

3 
Ms Renuka 
Chouhan 

Non-Executive Woman 
Director 

0 

4 Mr. Sachin Jain* 
Non-Executive 
& Independent Director 

4 

5 Mr. Rohit Dugar** 
Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

0 
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NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS 
 
The Board of Directors is the apex body constituted for overseeing the company‟s 
overall functioning. The Board provides and evaluates the company‟s strategic 
direction, management policies and their effectiveness, and ensures that shareholders‟ 
long term interests are being served. Meetings of the Board and its Committee(s) are 
held in New Delhi and scheduled well in advance. 
 
Minimum four pre-scheduled Board Meeting are held every year. For the purpose of 
some specific approval of the Board of Directors, operation vide Executive Committee 
of the Board has been done. 
During the year ending 31st March, 2023, the Board of Directors met Five (5) times 
during the year on 26.05.2022, 19.07.2022, 14.11.2022, 25.11.2022 and 14.02.2023. The 
maximum gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and twenty days, 
as stipulated under Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard as issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India applicable to the Company. 
 
DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD AND THEIR OTHER 
DIRECTORSHIPS / COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
 
The following is the attendance sheet of all Directors present in the meeting of the 
Board, its committees and Annual General Meeting held during the year ending on 31st 
March, 2023 
 

Name of 
the 

Director 
Category 

Attendance Particulars 
No. of other Directorship and 
Committee Membership 

No. of Board 
meeting 

Last AGM 
held on 

17.09.2022 

Other 
Directorship 

Committee 
Membership^ 

Committee 
Chairmanship^ 

Held Attended 

Mr. 
Apoorve 
Bansal 

MD/ 
Executive 

5 5 Present 1 2 0 

Mr. 
Awanish 

Srivastava 

Independent 
Director 

5 5 
Not 

Present 
0 2 1 

Ms. 
Renuka 

Chouhan 

Non-
Executive 
Director 

5 5 
Not 

Present 
0 1 0 

Mr. Sachin 
Jain* 

Independent 
Director 

2 2 Present 4 2 1 

Mr. Rohit 
Dugar** 

Independent 
Director 

2 2 N.A. 0 0 0 

 
*Ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
**Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
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^ Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee membership and 
Chairmanship were counted. 
 
LIMIT ON NUMBER OF DIRECTORSHIP 
 
In compliance with the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company do not serve as 
Independent Director in more than seven Listed Companies or in case he/she is 
serving as a Whole- Time Director in any Listed Company, does not hold such position 
in more than three Listed Companies.  
 
SHAREHOLDING OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS 
 
None of the Non - Executive Director holds any shares in the Company other than 
Mr.Awanish Srivastava who holds 100 Equity Shares of the Company which amounts to 
0.003% of the Total Shareholding. 
 
Further, the Company has not issued any convertible instruments hence disclosure in 
this respect is not applicable. 
 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
As mandated by Regulation clause (b) of Sub- Regulation 1 of Regulation 16 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Independent 
Directors on the Board of the Company: 
 
a. are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience, in the 

opinion of the Board of Directors; 

 
b. are or were not promoters of the listed entity or its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company or member of the promoter group of the listed entity;  
 
c. are not related to promoters or directors in the listed entity, it‟s holding, subsidiary 

or associate company; 

 
d. apart from receiving Director‟s remuneration, have or had no material pecuniary 

relationship with the Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company, or their 

Promoters or Directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during 

the current financial year;  

 
e. have no relative, who has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 

Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate Company, or their Promoters, or 

Directors, amounting to two per cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or 

Fifty Lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed from time to time, 

whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the 

current financial year; 
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f. neither themselves nor any of their relatives * 

 
i. hold or have held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or are or have been 

employee of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company in any of the 

three financial years immediately preceding the Financial Year in which they were 

proposed to be appointed; 

 
ii. are or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three 

financial years immediately preceding the Financial Year in which they were proposed 

to be appointed, of * 

 a firm of Auditors or Company Secretaries in practice or Cost Auditors of the 

Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate Company; or 

 any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its 

holding, subsidiary or associate Company amounting to ten per cent or more of the 

gross turnover of such firm; 

 hold together with their relatives two percent or more of the total voting power of 

the Company; or 

 is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any Non-Profit 

Organization that receives twenty-five percent or more of its receipts or corpus from 

the Company, any of its Promoters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate 

Company or that holds two percent or more of the total voting power of the Company; 

 is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 

Company; 

 is not less than 21 years of age. 

 Are not Non- Independent Director of any other Company on the Board of which 

any Non-Independent Director of the Company is an Independent Director  

 
Further, pursuant to the provisions Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.   
 
The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of Independence 
laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations and they are not 
aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, 
that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective 
judgment and without any external influence. 
 
MAXIMUM TENURE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
In accordance with Section 149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the current tenure of Mr. 
Awanish Srivastava and Mr. Rohit Dugar, Independent Directors of the Company is for 
a term of 5 consecutive years from the date of appointment in the year 2018 and 2022 
respectively.  
 



53 | P a g e  3 0 t h  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t i n g                           
F  M E C  I N T E R N A T I O N A L  F I N A N C I A L  S E R V I C E S  L I M I T E D  
                                                                                                             

 
 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTORS 

 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed 
on the website of the Company at https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html  

 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee has laid down the criteria for performance evaluation of Board of the 
Company, its Committees and the individual Board Members, including Independent 
Directors.  
 
The evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the entire Board which included 
evaluation of performance of the Directors and fulfillment of the Independence Criteria 
as specified in the Listing Regulations and their independence from the Management. 
The Director who was subject to evaluation did not participate. On the basis of 
performance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or 
continue their term of appointment, as and when their respective term expires. 

 
SEPARATE MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
All Independent Directors of the Company met separately on 14.02.2023 without the 
presence of Non- Independent Directors and Members of Management. In accordance 
with the Listing Regulations, following matters were, inter-alia, reviewed and 
discussed in the meeting: 
 
- Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole. 

- Performance of the Chairperson of the Company taking into consideration the 

views of Executive and Non- Executive Directors. 

- Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 

Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and 

reasonably perform their duties. 

 
FAMILIARISATION PROGRAME 
 
The Company has adopted a structured programme for orientation of Independent 
Directors at the time of their joining so as to familiarize them with the Company + its 
operations, business, industry and environment in which it functions and the regulatory 
environment applicable to it. The Company updates the Board Members on a continuing 
basis on any significant changes therein and provides them an insight to their expected 
roles and responsibilities so as to be in a position to take well-informed and timely 
decisions and contribute significantly to the Company. 
 

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
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Pursuant to Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulations, 2015, the policy of familiarization programme is available on the website 
of the Company at the web-link: https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html Policies 
and Code of Conduct. 

 
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 
 
The remuneration paid to Executive Director of the Company has been approved by the 
Board of Directors on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. Any remuneration to be paid in future shall be in accordance with the 
Remuneration Policy of the Company as embarked on the website of the Company duly 
approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
Commitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee, including 
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Code is 
intended to serve as a basis for ethical decision-making in conduct of professional 
work. The Code of Conduct enjoins that each individual in the organization must know 
and respect existing laws, accept and provide appropriate professional views, and be 
upright in his conduct and observe corporate discipline. The duties of Directors 
including duties as an Independent Director as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 
also forms part of the Code of Conduct. 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
Following are the Statutory Committees of the Board: 
 
A. Audit Committee 

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

C. Stakeholders‟ Relationship Committee 

 
Following are the Committee of the Board formed by the Company for the purpose of 
General working of the Company: 
 

D. Executive Committee of Board 
 
The Composition of various Committees of the Board of Directors is available on the 
website of the Company at https://fmecinternational.com/. The Board is responsible for 
constituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the terms of reference of various 
Committees. Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the 
number of meetings held during the Financial Year and the related attendance are 
provided below. 
 
 
 

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
https://fmecinternational.com/
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A. AUDIT COMMITTEEE 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee of the 
Board in terms of the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The Audit 
Committee of the Company meet atleast four times in a year, at least once in every 
quarter and not more the one hundred twenty days shall elapse between two meetings, 
inter alia, to review the financial results for the previous quarter before the same are 
approved at Board Meetings, pursuant to Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. The 
Audit Committee may also meet from time to time, if required. 
 
The Audit Committee has been vested with, inter alia, the following powers: 
 
i. to investigate any activity within its terms of reference; 
ii. to seek information from any employee; 
iii. to obtain outside legal or other professional advice; 
iv. to secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers 

necessary. 
 

Terms of reference 
 
The Audit Committee reviews the Reports of the Statutory Auditors periodically and 
discusses their findings. The role of the Audit Committee is as follows: 
 
a. Oversight of the Company‟s Financial Reporting Process and the Disclosure of its 

Financial Information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 

credible. 

 

b. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by the 

statutory auditors.  

 
c. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor‟s 

report thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference 

to: 
 

• Matters required to be included in the Director‟s Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board‟s Report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. 

• Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

• Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management. 

• Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

findings. 

• Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements. 

• Disclosure of any related party transactions. 
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• Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

 
COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, DETAILS OF MEETINGS AND ITS 
ATTENDANCE 
 
The Audit Committee consists of Two Independent Directors and One Executive 
Director. Mr. Awanish Sriavstava, Independent Director is the Chairperson of the 
Committee. 
 
The Audit Committee met four times during the financial year ended March 31, 2023 i.e., 
on 26.05.2022, 19.07.2022, 14.11.2022 and 14.02.2023. The time gap between any two 
meetings was less than 120 days. Category of Directors as Audit Committee Members 
and their attendance at the aforesaid Audit Committee Meetings are detailed below: 
 

Sl. 
No 

Name Category 

Number of 
Meetings Held 

(During the tenure 
of director) 

Number of 
Meetings 
Attended 

1. 
Mr. Awanish 
Sriavstava 

Independent 
Director 

4 4 

2. 
Mr. Apoorve 

Bansal 
Executive 
Director 

4 4 

3. Mr. Sachin Jain* 
Independent 

Director 
2 2 

4. Mr. Rohit Dugar** 
Independent 

Director  
2 2 

*Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
**Inducted as the Member of the Committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 

 
The person responsible for the Finance Function, Chief Financial Officer Ms Mahima 
Jain, Mr. Sanjay K. Singhal & Co, Statutory Auditors, and the Company Secretary of the 
Company are the permanent invitee to the Audit Committee Meeting. 

 
 

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Board in terms of the requirements of Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 19 of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the directors of the Committee shall be Non-
executive Director and at least Fifty percent must be independent Director, 
Chairperson must be an independent Director. The Policy provides for criteria and 
qualifications for appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and 
Senior Management Personnel (SMPs), remuneration to them, Board diversity etc. The 
said policy is available on the Company's website. 
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TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
The terms of reference of the Committee include the following: 
 
• Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

• Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

• Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

• Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be 

appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 

recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. 

 

COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, DETAILS OF MEETINGS AND ITS 
ATTENDANCE 
 
The composition of the Committee is in conformity with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of Two Independent 
Directors and One Non-Executive Director. Mr. Sachin Jain, Independent Director was 
the Chairperson of the Committee. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met one time during the financial year 
ended March 31, 2023, i.e., on 14.11.2022. Category of Directors as Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee Members and their attendance at the aforesaid Meetings are 
detailed below: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Category 

Number of 
Meetings Held 

(During the tenure 
of director) 

Number of Meetings 
Attended 

1. Mr. Sachin Jain* 
Independent 

Director 
1 1 

2 
Ms. Renuka 

Chouhan 
Non-Executive 

Director 
0 0 

3. 
Mr. Awanish 
Sriavstava 

Independent 
Director 

1 1 

4. Mr. Rohit Dugar** 
Independent 

Director 
1 1 

*Ceased to be Member of the Committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
**Inducted as the Member of the Committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
 

The Managing Director is the permanent invitee to the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee Meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee 
and she is in attendance at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings. 
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REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 
 
I. Remuneration paid to Executive Directors and sitting fees to the Non-Executive 
Directors 

Details of remuneration paid to Managing Director of the Company is mentioned in the 
below table, however the Company had not paid any sitting fees has been to the Non-
Executive Directors, as the Company is on the stage of growth and ploughs back the 
profit of the Company in the growth of the Company. The Directors have voluntarily 
waived off the fees payable, if any in the best interest of the Company. 

(Rupees in lakhs)  

Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation 
Salaries & 

Allowances 
Commission Total 

1. Apoorve Bansal 
Managing 
Director 

6 Nil 6 

 
II. Independent Director‟s Remuneration 

 
Considering the scale of operations of the company, no remuneration was 
paid to Independent Directors during 2022-2023. 
 
III. Disclosure in terms of Section II Part B of Schedule V to the Companies 

Act, 2013 
 

i. All elements of remuneration package of all directors of the company:  

(Rupees in lakhs) 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & 
Designation 

Salaries Benefits Bonus 
Stock 
Option 

Pension 

1. 
Apoorve Bansal 
Managing 
Director 

 
6 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

2. 
Renuka Chouhan 
Non-Executive 
Director 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

3. 

Awanish 
Srivastava 
Independent 
Director 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

4. 
Sachin Jain* 

Independent 
Director 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

5. 
Rohit Dugar** 
Independent 
Director 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 

 
Nil 
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*Ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f. 14.11.2022  
**Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 14.11.2022  
 

ii. Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with 

performance criteria:  

 

The fixed component of salary is the same as mentioned in above table. 
There is no performance linked incentive payable to any director.  
 

iii. Stock option details of every director: No stock option was given to any 

director. 

 
iv. Shareholding of Directors in the Company as on March 31, 2023  

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of Director No. of Shares % of Total 
Shareholding 

1. Apoorve Bansal 
Managing Director 

77,800 2.51 

2. Renuka Chouhan 
Non-Executive Director 

0 0 

3. Awanish Srivastava 
Independent Director 

100 0.003 

4. Sachin Jain* 
Independent Director 

0 0 

5. Rohit Dugar** 
Independent Dirctor 

0 0 

*Ceased to be Director of the Company w.e.f. 14.11.2022  
**Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
 

C. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Stakeholders Grievance 
Committee of the Board in terms of the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 20 of the Listing 
Regulations. The Stakeholders Grievance Committee consists of one Executive Director 
and two Independent Directors. Mr. Awanish Srivastava, Independent Director, is the 
Chairperson of the Committee. 
 
The Committee ensures cordial investor relations and oversees the mechanism for 
redressal of investors‟ grievances. The Committee specifically looks into redressing 
shareholders‟/ investors‟ complaints/ grievances pertaining to share transfers, non-
receipts of annual reports, non-receipt of declared dividend and other allied 
complaints.  
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The Committee performs the following functions: 
 
• Transfer/ transmission of shares. 

 
• Split up/ sub-division and consolidation of shares. 

 
• Dematerialization/ Re-materialization of shares. 

 
• Issue of new and duplicate share certificates. 

 
• Registration of Power of Attorneys, probate, letters of transmission or similar 

other documents. 

 
• To open/ close bank account(s) of the Company for depositing share/ debenture 

applications, allotment and call monies, authorize operation of such account(s) and 

issue instructions to the Bank from time to time in this regard. 

All the functions pertaining to Committee meeting has been completed within the 
prescribed time period as also certified by a Practising Company Secretary named Mr. 
Ashok Kumar Verma and duly filed with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 40(10) 
on each half of the Financial Year. 
 
The Committee met Four times during the financial year ended March 31, 2023, i.e., on 
24.06.2022, 16.08.2022, 10.11.2022, and 15.02.2023. Directors as Stakeholders Grievance 
Committee Members and their attendance at the aforesaid Meetings are detailed 
below: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Category 

Number of 
Meetings Held 

(During the 
tenure of 
director) 

Number of 
Meetings 
Attended 

1. 
Mr. Awanish 
Srivastava 

Independent 
Director 

4 4 

2. Mr.Apoorve Bansal 
Executive 
Director 

4 4 

3. Mr. Sachin Jain* 
Independent 

Director 
2 2 

4. Mr. Rohit Dugar** 
Independent 

Director 
2 2 

*Ceased to be member of the Committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
**Inducted as the Member of the Committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
 
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company has been the permanent 
invitee to the Stakeholder Relationship Committee Meetings. 
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As per the Year ending March 31st, 2023 there was no investor complaints received or 
pending on the Company and its RTA. The same has been provided in the certificate 
filed with the Stock Exchange at the end of each Quarter. 
 

D. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Executive Committee, being an extension of the Board of Directors of the Company, is 
constituted to perform the functions of the Board whenever it is not feasible and 
possible for the Board of Directors to meet frequently in order to execute major 
functions and take strategically important Decisions. In other words, the Committee is 
an extension of the Board of Directors of the Company and possess equivalent 
authority, responsibility and accountability as the Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
As on March 31st 2023, the Executive Committee comprise of Members as stated below. 
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Executive Committee met one time on 28th 
March, 2023 
 

S.No. Name Category 
Number of Meetings 
Held (During the tenure 
of director) 

Number of 
Meetings 
Attended 

1. 
Mr. Apoorve 
Bansal 

Executive 
Director 

1 1 

2. 
Mr. Awanish 
Srivastava 

Independent 
Director 

1 1 

3. Mr. Sachin Jain* 
Independent 

Director 
1 1 

4. Mr. Rohit Dugar** 
Independent 

Director 
1 1 

*Ceased to be the member of the committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
**Inducted as the member of the committee w.e.f. 14.11.2022 
 
All the functions pertaining to Committee meeting has been completed within the 
prescribed time period as also certified by a Practising Company Secretary named Mr. 
Ashok Kumar Verma and duly filed with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 40(10) 
on each half of the Financial Year. 

 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 

Details of General Body Meetings held in the last three Years are given below:- 
 

Financial Year Category Venue of the Meeting 
Date of the 

Meeting 
Time of the 

Meeting 

2021-2022 
Annual 
General 
Meeting 

IInd Floor, Central Bank 
Building, 13-B, Netaji 

Subhash Marg, 
Daryaganj, New Delhi-

110002 

17th  
September 

2022 
12.30P.M. 
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2020-2021 
Annual 
General 
Meeting 

IInd Floor, Central Bank 
Building, 13-B, Netaji 

Subhash Marg, 
Daryaganj, New Delhi-

110002 

25th  
September 

2021 
1.30P.M. 

2019-2020 
Annual 
General 
Meeting 

IInd Floor, Central Bank 
Building, 13-B, Netaji 

Subhash Marg, 
Daryaganj, New Delhi-

110002 

23rd 
December 

2020 
3.30 P.M. 

 
The following Special Resolutions passed in the General Meetings of the Company held 
in last three Financial Years with the requisite consent of the members present in the 
meeting: 
 
23.12.2020 (Annual General Meeting for the FY 2019-2020) 
 
1. To appoint Mr. Sachin Jain (DIN:02932194) as an independent director of the 

company 

       
25.09.2021 (Annual General Meeting for the FY 2020-2021) 
 
No Special Resolution passed in the Annual General Meeting of the members dated 25th 

September, 2021.   
 
17.09.2022 (Annual General Meeting for the FY 2021-2022) 
 
1. Approval of Change of name of the Company from F mec International Financial 

Services Limited to Dhvija Finance Limited 

 
2. Approval of Alteration of Capital Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the 

Company. 

 

COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 
 
The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing 
Regulations as on 31.03.2023. As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, provision of 
Regulation 27 is applicable to the Companies having paid up equity share capital 
exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net Worth exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the 
previous financial year.  The Company is not covered under any of the Criterion 
mentioned above so it is not mandatory for the Company to comply the Provisions of 
the Regulation 27 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The quarterly unaudited 
financial results and annual financial results are published in leading national 
newspapers, i.e., Financial Express (English) and Hari Bhoomi (Hindi). It is also 
displayed on company‟s website at https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html. 
Investor updates are given to NSE and BSE as and when required. 
 

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
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Further, with reference to SEBI Circular- SEBI/HO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated 
November 26, 2018 regarding Fund Raising by Issuance of Debt Securities by Large 
Corporate (LC) and Disclosure Compliance thereof by Large Corporate (LC), it is 
hereby informed that the is not a “Large Corporate” as the Company does not fall under 
the Criteria of being a Large Corporate as defined in Para 2.2 of the said Circular 
 
Accordingly, the Company is not required to submit Disclosures as required under 
Para 4.1 of the abovementioned SEBI Circular. A confirmation in this regard has already 
been filed by the Company with BSE on 26th June, 2021. 
 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the certification by Managing Director and Chief 
Financial Officer has been obtained and is attached as part of this Annual Report. 
 
The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the Company 
https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html. All Board Members and Senior 
Management personnel affirm compliances with the Code of Conduct annually. The 
Managing Director of the company has given a declaration that all the Board members 
and senior management have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the 
current year. 

 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
Annual General Meeting 
 
Date: 30th September, 2023 
Time: 12:30 PM 
Venue: II Floor, 13-B, Central Bank Building,  
Netaji Subhash Marg, Daryaganj,  
Delhi-110002 
 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 
Quarterly, Half Yearly and Annual Results are published in the leading English 
newspaper, namely, Financial Express and also in a regional newspaper namely, 
Haribhoomi, in Hindi Language. The said results are promptly furnished to the stock 
exchange for display on its website and are also displayed on the company‟s website 
www.fmecinternational.com  

 
FINANCIAL CALENDAR (tentative)  

 
Financial year: April 1 to March 31 
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 results were announced on: 
 
First Quarter                           : within 45 days of the end of the Quarter 

https://fmecinternational.com/investor.html
http://www.fmecinternational.com/
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Half Yearly                               : within 45 days of the end of the Quarter 
Third Quarter                           : within 45 days of the end of the Quarter 
Fourth Quarter and Annual    : within 60 days of the end of the Quarter 
 

BOOK CLOSURE 
 
The dates of Book Closure are from the 23rd September, 2023 to the 30th September, 
2023 inclusive of both days for the purpose of Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

DIVIDEND PAYMENT 
 
The Company has not paid or declared any dividend during the Financial Year ending 
March 31st, 2023. Hence, no amount by the Company was required to be transferred to 
the Investors Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

 
LISTING 
 
At present, the equity shares of the Company are listed at: Bombay Stock Exchange 
Ltd.  (BSE)                                                                         
Address: Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400001 
ISIN: INE108T01013 
Scrip Code: 539552 
BSE ID: F MEC 
 
Stock Market Price Data 
 

Month (2022-2023) High Low 

April, 22 9.30 9.30 

May, 22 - - 

June,22 11.28 9.76 

July,22 - - 

August,22 11.84 11.84 

September,22 14.38 12.43 

October,22 19.24 15.09 

November,22 20.20 20.20 

December,22 - - 

January,23 - - 

February,23 21.20 21.20 

March,23 - - 

 
REGISTRAR TO ISSUE AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 
 

Our Company had appointed Skyline Financial Services Private Limited as its RTA in 
2015 for both segments, physical and electronic. As required under Regulation 7(3) of 
the Listing Regulations, the Company has filed a certificate issued by RTA and the 
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Compliance Officer of the Company certifying that all activities in relation to both 
physical and electronic share transfer facility are maintained by RTA registered with 
SEBI i.e. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited as a SEBI Registered Category- 1, 
Registrars and Share Transfer Agent. 
 
Details of RTA are as given below: 
 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,  
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110 020 
Tel: 011- 40450193-97 
Website: www.skylinerta.com 
Email: info@skylinerta.com  

 
SHARE TRANSFER PROCESS 
 
The company‟s shares being in compulsory demat list are transferable through the 
depository system. Shares in Demat Form are processed by the Registrar & Transfer 
Agent - Skyline Financial Services Private Limited. Transfer of shares both by Demat 
and Physical mode are approved by the Stakeholder‟s Relationship Committee. 
 

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING 
 
Details of distribution of shareholding of the equity shares of the Company by size and 
by ownership class on March 31, 2023 along with the top 10 shareholders of the 
Company is given below: 
 
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN BY SIZE AS ON MARCH 31, 2023 

Share or 
Debenture holding 

Nominal Value 
(Rupees 10) 

Number of 
Shareholders 

 

% to Total 
Numbers 

 

Share or Debenture 
holding Amount 

(Rs. 10) 

% to Total 
Amount 

 

Up  To 5,000 184 41.53 646240 
 

2.08 

5001 To 10,000 201 45.37 1867050 
 

6.02 

10001 To 20,000 2 0.45 26000 
 

0.08 

20001 To 30,000 3 0.68 78000 0.25 
30001 To 40,000 1 0.23 33000 0.11 
40001 To 50,000     
50001 To 1,00,000 3 0.68 163100 0.53 

1,00,000 and Above 49 11.06 28193610 
 

90.93 

Total 441 100 31007000 100 

 
 

http://www.skylinerta.com/
mailto:info@skylinerta.com
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN BY OWNERSHIP 
 

Particulars As on March 2023 

No. of Share 
holders 

No. of Shares 
held 

% of Share 
holding 

Promoters Shareholding  

Promoter & Promoter Group 9 1032325 33.29 

Total Promoter  Shareholding 

(A)  

9 1032325 33.29 

Public Shareholding(B) 

Individual Shareholders 
holding Nominal Share 
Capital Up to 2 Lacs 

390 283731 9.15 

Individual Shareholders 
holding Nominal Share 
Capital Above 2 Lacs 

29 1093433 35.26 

Bodies Corporate 9 619603 19.98 

Resident Indian HUF  6 71608 2.31 

Total Public Shareholding (B) 

 

434 2068375 66.71 

Total (A) + (B) 445 3100700 100 

 
TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS AS ON MARCH 31ST 2023 

Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares held % of Share holding 

Anu Colonisers Limited 117200 3.78 

Ranbeer Singh Rawat 115700 3.73 

Shree Vishnupriya Finance & 
Leasing Limited 

113251 3.65 

Manoj Thakur 113183 3.65 

Puroshttam Dass 106625 3.44 

Shri Varda Pecific Securities Limited 106400 3.43 

Sunvision Tradezone Private Limited 83767 2.70 

Mangal Murthy Traders LLP 83100 2.68 

Shorya Mercantile Private Limited 82385 2.66 

Rohit Agrawal 61597 1.99 

Total 983208 31.71 
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DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY 
 
Trading in equity shares of the Company in dematerialized form became mandatory 
from May 31, 1999. To facilitate trading in Demat form, in India, there are two 
depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The Company has entered into agreement with both 
these depositories. Shareholders can open their accounts with any of the Depository 
Participant registered with these depositories. 
 
- As on March 31, 2023, 80.81% shares of the Company were held in dematerialized 
form. 
- The equity shares of the Company are frequently traded at Bombay Stock Exchange 
Ltd. 
 
The Company is facilitating the shareholders with the services of Dematerialisation and 
also encouraging the shareholders to convert their physical shares into demat. 
 

OUTSTANDING GDR/ADR 
 
The Company has no outstanding GDR/ ADR or warrants or any convertible 
instruments which is likely to impact the equity of the Company. 
 
The Company does not indulge into hedging activities so there shall be no gain or loss 
raises from foreign exchange fluctuation. 
 

PLANT LOCATION 
 
The Company has no manufacturing unit so there is no plant set up for the business of 
the Company. The Company has indulges into financial activities via its registered office 
located at 908, 9th Floor Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg, Delhi-110001  
 

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE 
 
For Share Transfer/ Dematerialisation of Shares/ Payment of Dividend and any query 
related to shares:   
 
Details of RTA are as given below: 
 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,  
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110 020 
Tel: 011- 40450193-97 
Website: www.skylinerta.com 
Email: info@skylinerta.com  

 
 
 

http://www.skylinerta.com/
mailto:info@skylinerta.com
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Compliance Officer and Grievance Redressal Officer: 
 
Mr. Apoorve Bansal 
Managing Director 
F Mec International Financial Services Limited 
908, 9th Floor Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg, Delhi-110001 
Tel: 011- 49954225 
 

OTHER DISCLOSURES 
 
1. There was no materially significant related party transaction taken place during 

the previous financial year that may have potential conflict with the interests of listed 

entity‟s at large. 

2. The Company has not only made policy on Vigil mechanism and/or Whistle blower 

Policy but also following it very strictly. And every person of the Company has access 

to the members of Audit Committee in case of any suspicious event. 
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CERTIFICATION BY PRACTICING 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

 
 

F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2023 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause 10 (i) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

 
We have examined the relevant registers, records and disclosures received from the 

Management of F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (hereinafter 

referred to as „the Company‟), bearing CIN : L65100DL1993PLC053936 and having 

Registered Office at 908, 9th  Floor Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg, Delhi-110001 

produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in 

accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C  Sub- clause 10(i) of the 

Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

In our opinion and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 

Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in)) as considered necessary and 

information/Declaration furnished to us by the Company & its Officers, We hereby certify 

that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 

31st March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 

as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)/ 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs and any such Statutory Authority. 

 
                                                                  For A. K. VERMA & CO  

(Practicing Company Secretaries)  
FRN: P1997DE091500 

 
 
 
 
 

ASHOK KUMAR VERMA                                                                          
Senior Partner 

Date: 05.09.2023                                                                                                       FCS: 3945 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                   CP No: 2568  

PR No: 2099/2022 
                                                                                    UDIN: F003945E000984529  
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MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO 

CERTIFICATION 
 

5th September, 2023 
 
To, 
 
The Board of Directors 

F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

908, 9th Floor Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg,  

Delhi-110001 

 
I, Apoorve Bansal, Managing Director of the Company along with Ms, Mahima Jain Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company, do hereby solemnly affirm and certify to the Board 
that: 
 
a.  We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the 

Company for the year ended 31st March 2023 and we certify the following, to the best of 

our knowledge and belief: 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company‟s affairs and 

are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations.  

b. That to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions that have 

been entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in 

violation of the Company‟s Code of Conduct.  

c. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 

financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 

systems of the Company pertaining to Financial Reporting and we have disclosed to the 

Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 

internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose 

to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee: 

i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
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ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if there is any, and that 

the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

company‟s internal control system over financial reporting.           

                                              
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Sd/- 

 

 
Sd/- 

    Apoorve Bansal Mahima  Jain 
(Managing Director)      (Chief Financial 

Officer) 
DIN:  08052540           PAN: APJPJ2796N 
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CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING 

DIRECTOR 
 

5th September, 2023 
 
To, 
 
The Board of Directors 

F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

908, 9th Floor Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg,  

Delhi-110001 

 
Sub: Declaration of Compliance of Code of Conduct 

 
I, Apoorve Bansal (DIN: 08052540), Managing Director of the Company declare that all 

the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have 

affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2023. 

 
For F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

 
 

Sd/- 
 
 

Apoorve Bansal 
(Managing Director) 

DIN: 08052540 
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Annexure- II 

THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS REPORT (“MDAR”) 

 
 

F mec International Financial Services Limited (or the Company) is a Non-

deposit-taking Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC-ND) registered with the 
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and is engaged in the business of lending. The Company 
has a diversified lending portfolio across retail, SMEs and commercial customers 
with significant presence in urban and rural India. 
   
1. Global Economy 
 
Over the course of the past year, the global economy has experienced numeruous 
challenges in the form of geopolitical tension, rising interest rates, high inflation 
levels. Alongside, the consequences of a sudden surge in COVID-19 cases in China 
also impacted growth projections.  As per the latest estimates by the International 
Monetary Fund, the global GDP growth rate is estimated to be 3.4% in CY22 showing 
resilience towards the recessionary fears.  On account of these headwinds, supply 
chain disruptions were also rampant. Moreover, due to geopolitical conflicts, crude 
oil prices soared, global trade was impacted and inflationary pressures worsened. 
To rein in inflation, Central Banks across the world, including the US Federal 
Reserve, responded with synchronised rate hikes. A stronger boost from pent-up 
demand in numerous economies or a fall in inflation is expected in the course of 
2023. The emerging and developing economies of the world are likely to play a major 
role in accelerating global economic growth. Another silver lining is the fact that 
global inflation is likely to decline from *8.8% in C.Y. 2022 to 6.6% in C.Y. 2023 and 
4.3% in C.Y. 2024. *Source: IMF Word Economic Outlook January, 2023 
 
2. Indian Economy 
 
The Indian economy remained remarkably resilient to global challenges in F.Y. 2022-
23. This is evident by robust domestic demand and upbeat investment activity. Sectoral 
analysis reveals that growth was driven by robust construction activity aided by 
increased infrastructure investment both by the Central Government and State 
Governments, which paved the way for large-scale employment opportunities. Building 
on the gains of first half of the fiscal year, the second half continued to see a gradual 
upswing in demand and economic activity.  While post-covid, private investment 
recovery is still at a nascent stage, there are early signals, which indicate that India is 
poised for a stronger investment upcycle in both manufacturing and services sectors. 
The number of private investment projects under implementation in the manufacturing 
sector is also steadily growing. 
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3. Outlook 
 
Despite high inflation, the Indian economy has achieved GDP growth of 7.2% in F.Y. 
2022-23. Sustained growth in GST collections, electronic toll collections and the 
volume of e-way bills generated indicate encouraging momentum. Indices of 
manufacturing activity such as the PMI-manufacturing, the Index of Industrial 
Production and the Index of Core Industries (ICI) demonstrate that manufacturing 
activity continues to grow steadily. Indicators of the services sector (UPI transactions, 
high credit demand) also point towards sustained expansion.   
 
 
To drive the virtuous cycle of infrastructure investment and job creation, the Union 
Government has considerably increased the capital expenditure outlay to H10 Lakh 
Crore, which is 33% higher than the previous year. The increase in infrastructure 
spending, especially in tier II and tier III cities is anticipated to have a substantial effect 
on the Indian economy, generating new employment opportunities and stimulating 
growth.  
 
Overall, the demand conditions in India remain conducive to supporting economic 
activity. India faces the coming financial year with confidence imparted by underlying 
and overall macroeconomic stability, while being on the alert against geo-political and 
geo-economic risks.  
 

Real GDP and 
GVA and 

growth, India 

FY2020 (2nd 
RE) 

FY2021 (2nd 
RE) 

FY2022 (1st 
RE) 

FY2023 (2nd 
AE) 

Real GDP (H in 
trillion) 

145.2 136.9 149.3 159.7 

Real GVA (H in 
trillion) 

132.2 126.8 138.0 147.1 

Real GDP 
growth 

3.7 (5.7) 9.1 7.0 

Real GVA 
growth 

3.8 (4.1) 8.8 6.6 

 
The quarterly trend of GDP growth in FY2023 pegs the year-on-year growth of 5.1% 
in Q4 FY2023, 4.4% in Q3 FY2023, 6.3% in Q2 FY2023 and 13.2% in Q1 FY2023. Private 
consumption showed some signs of slowdown. A weaker trend in government final 
consumption expenditure is understandable as the spending on welfare schemes 
has moderated in comparison to what was the spending during the pandemic. 
Government led capital expenditure has continued to be an important driver of the 
economy with gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) expected to contribute to 34.0% 
of the GDP in FY2023 versus 32.7% of the GDP in FY2022.The current account deficit 
(CAD) widened in FY2023 on account of 
 
(i) Rising commodity prices,  
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(ii) Appreciation of the US dollar and  
 
(iii) A slowdown in economic growth and world trade owing to aggressive and 
synchronized monetary policy tightening across the world. For the first three 
quarters of FY2023, the CAD stood at 2.7% of GDP.  
 
Consumer price inflation (CPI) remained at elevated levels during the year. Though it 
dropped from 7.79% in April 2022 to 5.72% in December 2022, it again rose to 6.52% in 
January 2023 before dropping to 5.66% in March 2023.  
 
4. Industry Overview 
 
NBFCs have become important constituents of India‟s financial sector and have been 
recording higher credit growth than scheduled commercial banks (SCBs) over the 
past few years. NBFCs continue to leverage their superior understanding of regional 
dynamics and customised products and services to expedite financial inclusion in 
India. Lower transaction costs, innovative products, quick decision making, customer 
orientation and prompt service standards have typically differentiated NBFCs from 
banks. Considering the reach and expanse of NBFCs, these are well-suited to bridge 
the financing gap in a large country like India. Systemically important NBFCs have 
demonstrated agility, innovation and frugality to provide formal financial services to 
millions of Indians. The growing importance of NBFCs is reflected in the consistent 
rise of their credit as a proportion to GDP as well as in relation to credit extended by 
SCBs to the NBFC sector. 
 
Non-banking financial companies 
  
Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) have played a prominent role in the Indian 
financial system. They provide financial inclusion to the underserved section of the 
society that does not have easy access to credit. NBFCs have revolutionized the Indian 
lending system and have efficiently leveraged digitization to drive efficiency and 
provide customers with a quick and convenient financing experience. The plethora of 
services include vehicle financing, MSME financing, home financing, microfinance and 
other retail segments The Government has consistently worked on the governance 
measures to strengthen the systemic importance of the NBFCs..  
 
The total number of NBFCs registered with the RBI stood at 9,443 as of March 31, 2023. 
Of the total, non-deposit-taking NBFCs (NBFC - ND) number 8,966, systemically 
important non-deposit-taking NBFCs number 413, and deposit-taking NBFCs are just 
39. 
 
NBFCs have carved a niche for themselves in the Indian financial sector through their 
differentiated business models and credit appraisal methods, targeting the relatively 
un-banked borrower segments with niche domain expertise. They provide last mile 
credit delivery and have been significantly using technology to achieve better 
operational efficiency and risk management. 
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3. Business review    
 
F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED , a Non-Deposit 

taking Non Systemically Important (“NBFC”), is a professionally managed Company. 
It focuses on four broad categories: (i) consumer lending, (ii) SME lending,  (iii) 
commercial lending, (iv) rural lending, 
  
The Company significantly recovered from the loss caused due to the pandemic in 
the earlier year. The financial performance of your Company during the financial 
year ended March 31, 2023, remained healthy with the Total Net Revenue (Net 
Interest Income Plus Other Income) rising by 98.63% to Rs. 104.62 Lakhs as compared 
to Rs. 52.67 Lakhs in FY 2021-2022.  
 
The profit after tax („PAT‟) for the FY 2022-2023 increased by 140.74% to Rs. 24.58 
Lakhs as compared to Rs. 10.21 Lakhs in FY 2021-2022. 
 
However, reflecting on steady growth in the balance sheet, Total Liabilities 
(including capital and reserves) increased to ₹5.48 crore as on March 31, 2023 to 
₹4.41 crore as on March 31, 2022 whereas Total Advances (Net) stood at ₹4.70 crore 
a growth in FY 2022-23 over 3.63 FY 2021-22  
 
The Earning per Share (EPS) of the Company for the FY 2022-2023 also witnessed an 
increase of 140.77% to Rs 0.7926 per share as compared to Rs 0.3292 per share in FY 
2021-2022. 
  
4. SCOT Analysis 
 
Strengths  
 
 Diversified asset mix and well-diversified funding profile  
 Vast knowledge of the needs of the customer segment we work with  
 Diversified product range and robust collection systems  
 Simplified and prompt loan request appraisal and disbursements 
 Strong financial position; comfortable capitalisation and liquidity profile  
 Strong management team 
 
Challenges  
 
 Rising competition from banks  
 Increasing cost of funding 
 Retention of talent  
 
Opportunities  
 
 Recovery in economic activity  
 New pivots of growth: Digital Finco, Leasing, SME  
 Digitalisation and data driven decision making  
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Threats  
 
 Future waves of the pandemic may negatively impact asset quality  
 Uncertain global political environment  
 Tightening regulation of NBFCs  
 Impact on demand in the backdrop of sustained inflation 
 
 
5. RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
The Board of Directors have reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis 
prepared by the Management, and the Independent Auditors have noted its contents. 
Statement in this report of the Company's objective, projections, estimates, exceptions, 
and predictions are forward looking statements subject to the applicable laws and 
regulations. The statements may be subjected to certain risks and uncertainties. 
Company's operations are affected by many external and internal factors which are 
beyond the control of the management. Thus the actual situation may differ from those 
expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward 
looking statements that may be amended or modified in future on the basis of 
subsequent developments, information or events. 
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ANNEXURE-III 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES 
AND INVESTMENTS AS REQUIRED 

UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

(Rupees in Lakhs) 

S.no. Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 

Loans And Advances 

1.  Advance for Shares - 11.26 

ACE Integrated Solutions 
Limited 

- 1.90 

Alok Kumar Goel 31.82 27.12 

Ashish Gupta HUF 15.81 15.79 

Bharat Singh - 275 

Degourdi Engineering and Infra 
Solutions Private Limited 

3.12 3.47 

Espan Infrastructure (I) Ltd - 8.63 

Invision Entertainment Pvt Ltd 7.30 6.48 

Jellybean Studios - 10.85 

Kanishk Intetrade 8.47 13.90 

Mukesh Sharma 19.61 1,671 

Oracle Sales 72.44 70.74 

Priyanka Singhaniya 2.13 - 

Shivam Online Education and 
Calibre Testing Lab Pvt Ltd 

6.53 5.87 

Shivani Realbuild Pvt Ltd 55.51 49.90 

Shriram Stores - 11.65 

Sunrise Structures and 
Developers Private Limited 

2,6.87 25.24 

Suresh Pal Singh 28.40 3,5.00 

Suvi Global Engineering LLP 14.55 12.77 

Tata Capital Financial Services 
Limited 

1.63 1.63 

Vardhaman Solvents And 
Chemicals Private Limited 

- 19.60 

Focus Multi-speciality Centre 
LLP 

- .81 

Sanjeev Sabherwal 19.92 - 
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Ambika Dwivedi 40.62 - 

SBF Ispat Pvt Ltd 10.76 - 

Shubham Vipra Associated 49.68 - 

Digital Lending 54.43 10.50 

TOTAL 469.61 362.55 
 
 
 
 

 
2.  

Non-Current Investments 

Unquoted 

YDS Securities Pvt. Ltd. 210000 
Equity Shares @ Rs. 10 each 

- 21.00 

TOTAL - 21.00 
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Annexure- IV 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For the Period 01st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To, 
 
The Members  
F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
908, 9th Floor,  
Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg,  
New Delhi- 110001 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory 
Provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by F MEC INTERNATIONAL 
FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (hereinafter called as the (“Company”). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating 
the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the Company‟s records, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and Departmental Heads during the 
conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby  report that in our opinion, the company has, 
during the audit covering the period from 01st April, 2022 to 31st March, 2023 (hereinafter 
referred to as “the audit period”) complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and that the company has proper Board processes and compliance- 
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter. 
 
I. The Company is a “Loan Company” engaged in the business of Non -Banking 

Financial Institution as defined in Section 45 I (a) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

and carrying a Certificate of Registration issued by Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi 

bearing certificate number - B-14.01129.  

II. We have examined the records, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 

other records maintained by F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

(“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the 

provisions of: 
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(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under as duly 

amended till date; 

 
(ii) Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 
(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 („SCRA‟) and the rules made 

thereunder; (Not applicable for the given audit period) 

 
(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 
(v) Master Direction + Non- Banking Financial Company Returns (Reserve Bank) 

Directions duly amended. 

 
(vi) Prudential Norms Issued by the Reserve Banks for NBFC Companies. 

 

(vii) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 („SEBI Act‟) viz.:- 

 
a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as amended from time to time; 
 
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time;  
 
c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements)  Regulations, 2015 (applicable w.e.f. 1st December, 2015) as amended 
from time to time 
 
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 ; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit 
period) 

 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulation 2021 (Not applicable to the 
Company during the audit period); 
 
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008 as amended from time to time. (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period); 
 
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client; 
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h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); and 
 
i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
2018 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period); 
 

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system and mechanism 
prevailing in the Company and representation made by its officers for the same and 
our examination of relevant documents /records in pursuant thereof on our test check 
basis, the Company has adequate system for the compliances of the following 
applicable laws : 
 
1. The RBI Act 1934 and amendment came into force from time to time; 

2. Prudential Norms Issued by the Reserve Banks for NBFC- ND Companies. 

3. Indian Contract Act, 1872 

4. Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881 

5. Indian Stamp Act, 1899 

6. Information Technology Act, 2000 
 

We report that: 
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

We further report that 

 

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive, Non-Executive, Woman Director, and Independent Directors as 
per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI Regulations. 

 

Adequate notices were given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairman and the 
decision of the board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 
  

We further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws like 
Direct and Indirect Tax Laws and maintenance of financial records, books of accounts  
and internal financial control has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have 
been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.   
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We further report that pursuant to compliance of section 134(3)(p) and other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules as amended from 
time to time, a formal annual performance evaluation of all the Directors of the 
Company including the Independent Directors, its Committees and Board as a whole 
was carried out. 
 

We further report that the Company was not required to submit Annual Secretarial 
Compliance Report to the Stock Exchange as mandated under Regulation 24 A of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 as 
the Company falls under the criteria specified under Regulation 15 (2) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 due to the fact that the 
paid-up Equity Share Capital and Net Worth of the Company was below Rs. 10 Crores 
and  Rs. 25 Crores, respectively as on the close of the previous Financial Year i.e. 31st 
March, 2022. The said exemption available to the Companies falling under this criteria 
was clarified by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) vide its Circular Nos. 
LIST/COMP/10/2019-20 and LIST/COMP/12/2019-20 dated 9thMay, 2019 and 14th May, 2019, 
respectively. 

 

We further report that during the period under review there were specific 
events/actions occurred those have a major impact on the company‟s affairs as 
intimated by the company. These are as follows: 

 

1. During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Board of Directors had approved the Alteration 

of Capital Clause by way of Substituting New Clause in Place of the Existing Clause V 

of the Memorandum of Association for increase in the Authorized Share Capital of the 

Company, from Rs.3,50,00,000/-(Rupees Three Crore Fifty Lacs) divided into 35,00,000 

(Thirty Five Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each To 

Rs.10,00,00,000/-(Rupees Ten Crores) divided into 1,00,00,000 (One Crore only) Equity 

Shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten) each on 19th July, 2022 and the same was approved by 

the Shareholders in the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 17th 

September, 2022.  

 

2. The Company had obtained approval from the Board of Directors on 25th 

November, 2022 for the purpose of Issue and Allotment of 57,91,068 Equity Shares of 

Face value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 2/- each to Promoters and Non 

Promoter Shareholders on Preferential Allotment Basis to Promoters as well as Non-

Promoters 

 

We further report that 

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines: 
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As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to all notices received from 
various statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective 
measures, wherever found necessary. 

 
For A. K. VERMA & CO  

(Practicing Company Secretaries)  
FRN: P1997DE091500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ASHOK KUMAR VERMA                                                                          
Senior Partner 

Date: 05.09.2023                                                                                                     FCS: 3945 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                CP No: 2568  

PR No: 2099/2022 
                                                                                                 UDIN:  F003945E000984463 

    
    
This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is Annexed as (Annexure –
A) and forms an integral part of this Report     
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„Annexure -A‟ 

 
To, 
The Members  
F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 
908, 9th Floor,  

Mercantile House, 15 K.G. Marg,  

New Delhi- 110001 
Subject: Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records 

based on our audit. 

 
2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 

records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 

followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

 
3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the company. 

 
4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 
5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company. 

For A. K. VERMA & CO  
(Practicing Company Secretaries)  

FRN: P1997DE091500 
 
 

 
ASHOK KUMAR VERMA                                                                          

Senior Partner 
Date: 05.09.2023                                                                                                     FCS: 3945 
Place: New Delhi                                                                                                CP No: 2568  

PR No: 2099/2022 
UDIN: F003945E000984463 
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Annexure- V 

ANNUAL BOARD EVALUATION 
 
The Board performs three major roles in a company + it provides direction (i.e. sets the 
strategic direction of the company), it controls (i.e. monitors the management) and 
provides support and advice (advisory role). Board evaluation typically examines these 
roles of the Board and the entailing responsibilities, and assesses how effectively 
these are fulfilled by the Board. 
 
The evaluation of the performance of the Board is essentially an assessment of how 
the Board has performed on all these parameters. 
 
The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of 
various key areas such as attendance at Board and Committee Meetings, quality of 
contribution to Board discussions and decisions, strategic insights or inputs regarding 
future growth of the Company and its performance, ability to challenge views in a 
constructive manner, knowledge acquired with regard to the Company‟s business/ 
activities, understanding of industry and global trends, etc. 
 
The performance of the Board as a whole, of its committee, and of its members, shall 
be evaluated at the end of the year keeping in view the objectives of the Company as 
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. 
 
It will be the responsibility of the Chairperson who shall be supported by Company 
Secretary (if any) to organize the evaluation process and act on its outcome. 
 
The evaluation of Independent Directors shall be done by the entire Board which shall 
include evaluation of performance of the Directors and fulfillment of the Independence 
Criteria as specified in the Listing Regulations and their independence from the 
Management. The Director who is subject to evaluation shall not participate. On the 
basis of performance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether to 
extend or continue their term of appointment, as and when their respective term 
expires. 
 
The results of the annual evaluation shall remain confidential between the 
Chairperson, Directors concerned and the Company Secretary (if any). 
 
The evaluation process will be used constructively as a mechanism to improve Board 
effectiveness, maximize strengths and tackle weaknesses. 
 
 
 

 
 



@.N SANJAY K SINGHAL & CO 
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of F MEC INTERNATIONAL 

FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (ile “Company ™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profil and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Smement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that dute 

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 

referred to as the “Ginoncinl statements’). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 

the aforesaid Anancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2003 the 

“Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian 

Accounting Standards prescribed under seetion 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 

Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS") and other sccounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company ns at March 31, 2023 and js 

profit, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on tht 
date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in sécordance with Standards on Auditing 

("SA"s) specified under section 143010) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chaflered Accountants of India (“ICAI7) together with the ethical 

requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial smtements under the provisions of the 
Act und the Rules made thereunder, and we have fullilled our other ethical responsibilities: in 

accordance with these requirements und the ICAL's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audi 

evidence we have obtained by us is sufficient and approprinle ww provide a basis for our audit 

apinion on the financial statements, 

Key Audit Matlers 

We have determined that there gre no key audit matlers fo ommunicate In our report. 
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible Tor the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report 

including Annexures to Board's Repor, Corporate Governance Report and Shareholders 

Information, but does not include the financial statements and our suditor’s report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

formation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

IF, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this 

other information, we are required 10 report that fact, We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 

Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 1 34(5) of the 

Act with respeet to the preparation of these financial statements that give a trite and aie view of 

the financial position, financial perfirmance, including other comprehensive income, changes in 

equity and cash flows of the Company in sccordance with the Ind AS and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in Indi. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in sccordonce with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriste accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenahee of adequate Internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of 

the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial stutements 

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 

ability 10 continue 0s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related Lo going concern 

and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the 

Company or lo cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's linancial reporting 

process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finunciul statements as 8 

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a 



guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material 

misstittement when it exists, Misstatements can arise {rom fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial stafements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintimn 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

o  [dentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opition. 
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 

one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control, 

= Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order wo 

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) 

of the Act, we are also responsible {or expressing our opinion on whether the Company 

has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of 
such controls. 

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and reloted disclosures made by management. 

+ Conclude on the sppropriotencss of management's use of the going concern basis of 

accounting and, based on thi audit gvidencé obtained, whether a material uncertainty 

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 

ability to continue as a going concern. [I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we 

are required to dmw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, il such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's 

However; luiure evenis or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as o 

going concern, 

+ [Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the linkncial statements; 

including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying 

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materinlity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably Knowledgeable user of 

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and 

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 



We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters 

thal were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or 

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rire circumstances, 

we determine that a matter should not he communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expedited to outweigh the public interest benefits 

of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

n) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge nnd belief were necessary for the purposes of our nudit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so fur as it appears from owr examination of those books, 

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income. Statement of Changes in Equity-and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specilied under 

Section 133 of the Act. 

2) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 
2023 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the 

Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to finoncis! 

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrals, refer Ww our 

separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the 

adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements. 

2) With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act. as amended: 

In our opinion and 10 the best of our informution and according to the explanations given 

to us, the remuneration paid! provided by the Company to its directors during the year is in 

accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act, 
Ey 
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i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion 
and to the best of aur information and according to the explanations given to us : 

iii. 

vi. 

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impaet its 

financial position. 

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives 

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief] 

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 

entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understunding, 

whether, recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimute beneficiaries; 

(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from any person or entity, including loreign entity 

(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise. that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend ar invest in 

other persons or entities identified in any manner whaisoever by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarintee, security or the 

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiiries; 

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 

gppropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us 

to believe that the representations under clause (i) and (ii) of Rule [1 fe), as 

provided under (a) and (b) above, coninin any material misstatement. 

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, 

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining 

hooks of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit 

trail (edit log) facility is applicable wo the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, 

and accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audil and Auditors) 

Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 51. 2023, 



2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement 
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 und 4 of the Order, 

For SANJAY K SINGHAL & CO 

M. No, 503475 
UDIN: 23503475BGSWAVET64 

Place: Delhi 
Date: 29/05/2023



ANNEXURE “A"™ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph I(I) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of F Mec International Financial 

Services Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements ander 

Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal Onancial controls with refence to financial statements of F MEC 

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED (the “Company” as of March 31, 

2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 

on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 

controls with reference to financial statements based on the intemal control over Nnancial 

reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential componenty of internal 

control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accouniants of India (the “[CATT). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of jis 

business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds und errors, the gecurscy and completeness of the accounting records, and 

the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an the Company's internal financial controls with 

reference 10 financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the 

“Ciuidance Note™) issued by the [CAT and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 

143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial contrals with reference 

to financial statemems: Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with 

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit w obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial siatements was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures 10 obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectivencss, 

Our audit of internal finaicial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining 

an understanding of intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the 

risk that a materinl weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design und operating 

effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 

auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate w provide a 

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements, 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 

A company’s internal financial control with reference to financial statements is o process designed 

to provide reasonable assurance regurding the relinbility of financial reporting and the preparation 

of financial statements [or external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes 

those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable 

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 

(2) provide reasonable nssurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation 

of financial statements in secordance with generally accepted accounting principles. and that 

risceipts und expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements, 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls: over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of conlruls, material 
misstatements doc to crror or fraud may occur and not be detested. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to finenclal statements w future periods 

are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control with reference o financial statements may 

become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 

policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, w the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

Company has, in all material respects; an adequate interna) financial controls with reference 

financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements 

were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control 

with reference to financial statements established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls: Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL 

For SANJAY K SINGHAL & CO 

Chartered Accountanis 

M. No, 503475 

UDIN: 23503475BGSWAVET64 

Place: Delhi 

Date: 29/05/2023



Annexure ‘B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report to the Members of F Mee International Financial Services Limited of 

even date) 

To the best of our information and according 10 the explanations provided to us by the Company 

and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state thar: 

i 

iii. 

a. 

In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

A. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment, 

B. The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible 

assets. 

The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at 

reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

The company dogs not own any immovable property as on the Balance Sheet date, 

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including 

right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the vear. 

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company 

as al March 31.2023 for holding any benami property under the Henami Transactions 

(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder, 

a. The Company does not have any mventory as on the Balance Sheet date. Accordingly, 

reporting under clause 3 (ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

b. The Company has not been sunctioned working capital limits in excess of € 3 crore, in 

aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the 

basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(i1) (h) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

The Company has not made investments in, Companies and granted unscoured loans to 

other parties. during the year, in respect of which: 

a The Company is a Non- Bunking Financial Company, whose principal business is to 

give loans, and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans, 

during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest,



iv, 

vi. 

vii. 

c. In respect of loans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal und 
payment of interest has been stipulated and the regayments of principal amounts and 

receipts of interest are generally been regular as per stipulation. 

d. In respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining 

vutstanding as ut the balance sheet date. 

e. The Company is @ Non- Banking Financial Company, whose principal business is to 

give loans, and henee reporting under clause 30160) (e) of the Order is not applicable. 

f. The Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year 

aggregating to Rs. 416.64 Lacs, which is 88.68% to total loans gramed. 

The Company has not made investments in Firms and Limited Liability Partnerships 
during the year. Further the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or 

granted any advances In the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, 

Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. 

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the 

Companies Act. 2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guorantees and 

securities provided, as applicable, 

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed 10 be deposits. 

Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under 
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 for the business activities 

carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not 

‘applicable to the Company. 

In respect of statutory dues: 

(4) In our opinion. the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed 

statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Emploveds” Site 

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax. duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value 

Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to io with the appropriate 

authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts pavable in respect of Goods and Service tax, 

Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax. 

duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory 

dues in arrears as at March 31, 2023 for a period of more than sia months from the 

date they became payable. 



viii. 

Ki. 

{b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory dues referred to in 
sub-clause (a). 

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 196] (43 of 1961). 

a. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings of in the 

payment of interest thereon to any lender, 

b. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or any government authority. 

¢. The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no oustanding 

term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under cline 3(ix) (¢) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

d. On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, it has not raised 

any funds on shor-term basis and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) (dy of the Order is 

not applicable. 

¢. The Company does not have uny subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence, 

reporting under clouse 3(ix) (¢) of the Order is not applicable. 

Il The Company does not have any subsidivries, associates or joint ventures and hence, 

reporting under clause 3(ix) (1) of the Order is not applicable, 

a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public 

offer (including debt instruments) during the year and henee reporting under clause 3{x) 

(2) of the Order is not applicable. 

b. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allmment or private 

placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 

reporting under clause 3(x) (b) of the Order is nol applicable. 

a. No fraud by the Company and no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 

Form ADT ns preseribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

with the Central Government. during the vear and upto the date of this report. 

¢. No whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the vear and hence 



xiii. 

xiv, 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xi) of the Order 

is not applicable. 

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 with respect ta applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of 

related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

a. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with 

the size and the nature of its business. 

b. We have considered, the internal audit reports for the vear under audit, issued to the 
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our 

audit procedures. 

In our opinion during the year the Company has nol entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence 
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Ack 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

a. The company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934 and the registration has been obtained by the Company, which is 
14.01129, 

b. The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance 

activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bunk of India 

as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 

c. The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 

made by the Reserve Bank of India and hence reporting under clause (xvi) (¢) and (d) of 

the Order is not applicable, 

Thee Company hus not incurred cash losses ducing the [nancial vear covered by our wudit 

and the immediately preceding financial vear. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear, 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financinl 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 
statements and aur knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based 

on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncerainty exists as on the dae of 

the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at 

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 4 period of one vear from the 

balance sheet date. We. however, state that this is not an assurance as fo the future 
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up le 



the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 
discharged by the Company as and when they {all due. 

xx. The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act does nat applicable to the company 
‘and hence reporting under clause (xx) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable, 

xxi. The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, therefore not 
prepared consolidated financial statements and hence reporting under clause (xxi) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

For SANJAY K SINGHAL & CO 

M. No, 503475 

UDIN: 23503475BGSWAVET64 

Place: Delhi 
Dade: 29/05/2023



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 315T, 1013 

LAN Amounts tn Indies Rupees Wo, wless same uibiermise) 
Particulars Note Asal As at 

No. $ist March, 2023 S141 Murch, 2033 

=Caght in Hund 3 454 534 
Baik Hakance ll ERE] 2,393 

(by Bank Badmes ether than {s) above : = 
(¢) Recsfvnbies 

(i) Trade Recalnbles 3 1.900 [i] 
{ii} Ovbwr Ressivoblon - - 

(d} Loans i a6, 1 36,255 
(eo) Investmenay 7 - 20a 
(fy Other Finmncial nssots i 1101 is 

Tami 
54,0904 43,571 

2) MNom-Finneial Asser 
(a) Inventories 3 = 
(B) Deferred tax Assets {Maf) ] az 1 
te) Property, Plant and Fijuspment 1a 2H 24d 
(d Capital work-in-progress . » 
(8) Imtiiglisde nssets under devalopnsent 
in 

& 
(8) Onber Intangible mssts 1 140 320 
(h) Coiba mon-finnncanl asso - i 

Towa 408 Wi 

Total Assets 54.81% 44,151 

Liwblfities and Figuiry 
Llnlsdliries 

{1} Financial Liabilities 

=Homowings 12 16052 xt | 
{a} Payables 

(Tre Prryabilos 
(1) total purstundiag dues of micro enterprises and anal exserpiises - - 
(id) otal outstanding dus: of eraditons other than micro eiserprises und sal] 3 Wns 545 
einer ses 

11) Other Faywhlos 
{1 rota vatwanding dues of mecen enseeises wid sal entarprises a] 
(ii) toeal oubstandiegy dus of ceeditars other tha micro enterprises sis sal] - 
enteric: 

(4) Cther financial Tinbiliiey itl az2E a) 
Toskal 14 465 W447 

2) Non-Flasncial Liabilities 
(0) Current fax lishilities (Mer) 1 LE] $7 
Provisions : i 
(o)  Dhflrved bs Nnkilites (Set) - - 
(dl) Oehor non-fimancial lishilithen 16 Hi 54 

Tod 1,0 411 

0) Equiny 
{a} Fuity Share Cupatal 1” 0,07 1,007 
b) Oiher Equity Ih 5744 * THik 

Tatal 36781 34,293 

Toil Liabilities and Equity INIT] 4d, 151 

Significmt Accounting Folizios & Motes te Acesants 182 

Accompasymy, notes from | fo 38 are imieml part of the financial satemests 

AS per vat pup of #ven dite attached 

Far and on bohal lof the Foard 
¥ Mec International Finoncinl Services Linised 

ational Financial Services Lipijed 

Pieris Ehud 

[heron 

Chic! Pianncial Officer Company Secratary 
FAN APTI THN A Compl ies OHficer 

Memberdhip Mo ALE



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 3157, 2023 

CAN amounts in nding Rupees "00, unless stated otherwise) 
Partheilars Note Year ended Yeur ended 

No. 3st March 2023 31st March 2022 

Revenue from operations 19 10,462 5267 
Other Income 0 439 131 

Totul Revenue 10,891 5.398 

Expenses 

Employee Benefit Expense 2] 1,784 1,371 
Finance cost 22 1 2 
Depreciation und amortization expense 10,11 247 216 
her Expenses fk | 5.542 2.440 
Total Expenses 7.573 4.029 

Profit { { Loss) before exceptional items and tix 1318 1,80 
Exceptional iteins = . 

Profit(loss) before tax 1318 1,364 

Tnx expense. 
(1) Current tax LE] 357 

(2) Deferred tux (30) (9) 
Total Tax Expense R60 HE 

Profi (Loss) for the period 3458 1,021 

Oiher Comprehensive Income 

(A) (00 Trems that will not be reclassified 1 profit or loss (specity items und amounts) - 
{it} Income tax relating 10 items that will not be reclissified to profit or boss - 
Subtotal (A) = = 
{B) {i} Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss (specify dems and amounis) - - 
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profil or loss & 5 

Sabvtotal |B) - * 

her Comprehensive Income (A + B) - - 

Total Comprehensive Income for the perlod (Comprising 1458 1421 
Profit (Loss) and other Comprehensive Income for ibe period) 

Transfer to reserve for Bad and Doubtful debis 7 m 
Transfer to Special Reserve (as per Sec 45- IC of the RBI Act, 1934) 492 204 

Transfer to Reserve & Surplus 1.93% TH 

Esrnings per equity share 
(1) Basic (Rs) 07926 0.3792 

(2) Diluted (Ra. 0.7926 0.3292 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 1&2 

Accompanying notes from | to 38 are integral pore of the fnancial statements 

As per our repart of even date attached 

For and on behalf of fhe Bord 

F Mee International Financial Services Limited 

For F Mec International Financial Semvices Limited 

oe? AUach 
{Ap Je hin) 

Weanngity Direc Directabtth, Signatory! Direction 
M. No; 303473 og DIN-09347783 
UID: 7 

Place: Delhi wt Ads] . 
Dinlg: 29/05/2023 [Wiahima Fain) (Arun larnar Sharon) 

“Chief Financinl Officer Company Secretary 

PAN: APIPIZTOON & Complimee Officer 

Membership NARI 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

(AH pmioants in Indian Rupees 000, unless stated olherwise ) 

A. Equity Share Capital 
Ament (Hs 000) 

As at lat April, 2021 31007 
Changes in equity share capita] during the yeas . 
Changes in Equity Share Caplin! due to prior period errors 
As at Jat March, 2022 
Charges in equity share capa] during the year 

Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period errors = 

31.007 

Asx at 3st March, 2023 ILMT 

B. Other Equity 

Reserves nod Surplus Amounni (Rs "00 
Particulars Special Reserve (1) as per Reserve for Bad Retained Earnings Total 

Sec 45-1C RBI ACT, and Doubtful debi 

1934 

As at Ist April, 2021 ITH 70 1.754 2,206 
Profits for the year 204 20 Ta 1.020 
Excess Provision for Income - - . - 
Tax written buck 

Other comprehensive income . - 
fior the year 

Changes in accounting policy . - . - 
of prior period errors 
Total comprehensive income 204 20 Thi 1,020 
for the year 

As at 31st March, 2022 diy AH 2.550 3.286 

Profits far the year 152 17 1,539 1458 
Exveas Provision for Income - . - 
Tux weraiten back 
Other comprehensive income - - 
for the year 

Changes m accounting policy . - 
ar eros 
Total comprehensive income 402 17 1.939 2.458 
for the yeur 
As nf Ini March, 2023 1,138 17 4,489 5744 

Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Aceoums 1&3 

Accompanying notes fiom 1 to 38 ure integral part of the financisl statements 

Aa per our report of even dae attached 

For Sunjay K Singhal & Co Forand an behulFol the Board 

Fs F Mee International Finaneinl Services Limited 

A 

tional Financial Services Limited . 

(Renoka © houlan) 

wo Auth, |reLtor 
wh Io = or IN-OD347THS 

UMN bec al A fn 

Pince: Delhi A oid 
Date: 29/35/2023 LL ji 

Arian Kumar Shormas) 
Compuirty Secretary 

FANAPIPIITION & Complinnce Officer 

Membership No: AJGI2R



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Statement of Cash Flows for the yer ended 31st Murch 2023 

{All amounts it Indian Rupees 100, unless stated otherwise) 
Purticulurs Far the year ended | Far the year ended 

31st March, 2023 Fist March, 2022 

A } I 

Net Profit before tax (as per Statement of Profil and Loss) ERIE] [5] 
Adjustments to reconcile net profil to net cash provided by operating activites 
Depreciation end Amortization Expense 247 216 
Interes! Income (5,731) (2,744) 
Interest Paid B96 304 
Excess Provision for Income Tax written buck e N 
Property, Plunt and Equipment & CWIP written off 
Chunges in assets and Habitities 
Incrensed{ Decrense) in Trude Payables (lah) 414) 
Increasef{ Decrease) in Other financial lubilities 1] 12 
Increased Decrease) in Current tx labilities 531 hi 
Intrease/{ Decrease) in Cider non-financial lishil ies 152 (25) 
(Increase Decrease in Inventories - - 
(Increase) Decrense in Trade Receivables (B20) (1,080) 
(Increase) Decrease in Lous (10,7105) (8,073) 
{increase Decrease in Other Finaneisl Assets (2h) 153 
Direct Taxes Paid (B90) (357) 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activitles (A) {13,373} (10.453) 

Purchuses of Property, Plant and Equipment {55) {173 
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment & CWIP : . 
Investment in Subsidiary 
Proceeds from Sale of Investment 2.100 1,000) 
Payment for Purchase of Investment . 5 
Loans Given to Subsidiary Company = - 
Proceods from Sale of Shires in Subsidiary Company E - 
Interest Income 573 3,748 
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (11) 3TH 3,476 

© |Cash Flow from Financing Activiticy 
Proceeds from Loag Term Borrowings 7,595 . 
Repayments of Long Term Bomowings - - 
Met Proceed from Shor Term Borrowing . - 
Repayments of Short Term Borrowings - L174 
Interest Prid {835} (304) 
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 6,694 1470 

Net Increase in Cash and Cosh Equivalents ( A+B4C) 1,000 (5,137) 
Cash and Cash Equivalent ux the beginning of the vear 3,331 5.404 
|Cash and Cash Equivalent at te end of the year 4432 1331 
Mel Increase lo Cash and Cosh Equivalents 1008 | (5137) 

Note: The statement of cash flows has been prepared hy following indsiect method as per Indian Accounting Swanderd (Ind AST “Statement of Cash 

Flows". There were no material differences between the Statement of Cash Flows presented crder Ind AS and the Previous GAAF 

Accompanying notes from 1 wo 38 see integral part of he financial stapamenty 

As per our repsart of even dike attached 

For and an behalf of the Bord 
F Mec Internation] Financial Services Limiicd 

F Meg {afernational Financial Semvices Limjlud 
k Yo 

Ko [0 
(Henuka Chonhan) {Apo 

Mannging Auth, Stonafirermrzcior " 
[IN-0B05 2540 Sig Ts | 

2] ) You 

{Mal hte Bomar Sharmin) 

Chel T Hane bal (Tice Company Secretary 

PAN APIPI2TSGN & Complismee Officer 
Membership No. AZIZ 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Significant Accounting Policies ind Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023 

(All amounts in Indian Rupees '000, unless stated otherwise) 

21 

{a) 

Corporate Information 
F MEC International Financial Services Limited ("FMEC" ar "Compuny™) is n public limited company domiciled in 
India and incorporated under provision of Companies Act, 1956 as on Th June 1993 and the Company's shares are 
listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Lintited (HSE) wel 15.01.2016, The registered office of the company is ai 908, 9th 
Floor, Mercantile House, 15, K.G. Marg, Delli-110001, The Company got its registration ws NBFC from Reserve Hunk 
of Indie on 11.09,199% vide Registration Mo, [4.00129 The Company have more than 25 years of working experience 
5 6 Non Banking Financial Company (non accepting deposit from the public). The main object of the company is to 
carry on the non banking {nancial snd other allled activities. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Preparation 

These financial staements huve been prepared in nocordanee with the Indizn Accounting Standards (hereinafier referred 
to as the “Ind AS") as notified by Ministry of Corporate Allis pursuant fo section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 
rend with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indixn Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 ind Compunics (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 along with ether relevant provisions of the Act and the Muster Direction — Nope 
Banking Financial Company — Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit king Company 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (‘the NBFC Master Directions") {ssued by RBI 

Historical Cost Conventlun 

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except lor the following 
1} certain financiol assets and liabilities that are measured ut fair value: 
2) defined benefit plans - plan assets mensured nt fair value: 
Current and non-current classification 
The finincial statements hove been prepared on neerual and going concem basis. All assets and liabilities have heen 
classified os current or non current as per the Company's normal operating ¢yele and other criteria ns sel out in the 
Division TI of Schedule I 10 the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and (he time between 
sequisition of assets for and their realisation In cash and cash equivalents, the Company hes pscertained its operating 
cole as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-curvent classification of assets and abilities, 

Use of estimates and judgements 

The estimates nnd judgments used in the preparation of the financial statements ere continuoualy evalumied by the 
Company and are bused on historical experience and various other assumptions and factors (including capectutions of 
future events) that the Company believes 10 be reasonable under the existing circumstances, Differences between detul 
results and estimates are recognised in the period in wivich the results are known! materialised. 

The said estimates are based on the facts and ovents, thin existed as at the reporting date, or that occurred after that dase 
but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as at the renorting date. 

Revenue Recognition 

Interest income 

The Company recognises interest Income using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) on all fimuncial asses subsequently 
measured af amorfised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCT). EIR 1s culeulated by 
considering ull costs and incomes attributable 10 neguisition of a financial asset or assumption of i financial liability and 
it represents a rate that cxnetly diseounts estimated future cash payments/receipte through the expected life of the 
financial asset/finuncinl linbility to the gross carrying amount of o finsncinl asset or fo the amortised cost of Fnnscial 
linbility, 

The Company recognises interest income by applying the EIR to the grass earrying amount of financial assets other than 
eredit-impaired wssets. In case of redit-impaired {inancial ussets [4s set out in note no, 2.17(n)] regarded as *smee 37, 
the Company recognises interest income an the amortised cost net of [impairment loss of the financinl msset al EIR. IF the 
finuneinl nsset is no longer credit-impaired [os sutlined in note no. 2,17(w)], the Company reverts to enlculuting interest 
income on a gross basis. 

Delayed payment interest (penal interest) levied on customers for delay in repaymentsnon payment of contractual 
cashflows is recognised an realisation, 



(by 

Interest on financial assets subsequently measured ut flr value through profit or loss (FVTPL) js recognised uf the 
contractual rate of interest, 

Other revenue from operations 

The Company recognises revenue from contracts will customers (other than financial assets to which Ind AS 109 
‘Financial Instruments” 1s applicable) based on a comprehensive assessment model as vet out in Ind AS 115 ‘Revere 
from contracts with customers”. The Company fdentifios contract{s) with a customer and its performance obligations 
under the contract, determings the transaction price and its allocation to the performance obligations in the contre and 
recognises revenue only on satisfuctory completion of performance obligations, Revenue is measured at fiir value of the 
consideration received or receivable, 

Fees and commission 

The Company recognises servies and administration charges lowaeds rendering of additional services tn irs loan 
customers on satisfactory completion of service delivery. 

Fees on vitlue added services and products are recognised on rendering of services and products to the customer. 

Distribution income is eamed by selling uf services and products of other entities under distributing arrangements. The 
income so earned is recognised on successful sales on behalf of other entities subject to there being no signilicant 
uncertainty of its recovery. Foreclosure charges are collected from loan customers for carly pavment/closure of loan and 
are recognised on realisution, 

Net gain on fair value changes 
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through profit ar loss (FVTPL) ar fuir value through other 
comprehensive income (FYOCT), as applicable. The Company reconises gains/losses on fair value chunge of financial 
assets measured as FVTPL and realised guins/losses: on derecognition of financial ssset mensured at EVTPL and 
FVOCL 

Sale of services 

The Company, on de-recognition of finuicial gssets where a right to service the derecognised [nancial sssets for a fee is 
retained, recognises the fair value of future serviee fee income over service obligations cust on nel basis as service fee 
income in the statement of profit ar loss and, correspondingly creates o service asset in Balance Sheet. Any subsequent 
increase in the fair value of service tssels is recognised as service income and any decrease is recognised #5 an expense 
itt the period in which it occurs, The embedded fmerest component in the service asset is recognised ns Interest incomes 
in line with Ind AS 109 *Finanelal instruments’. 

Orther revenues on sale of services are recognised ss por Ind AS 115 “Revenue From Contracts with Customers’ py 
articulated sbove in "other revenue from operations’, 

Recoveries of financial assets written off 

The Company recognises income an recoveries of financial assets written off on realisation or when the right Ww receive 
the same without any uncertainties of recovery is established. 

Property, Plant und Equipment 

Property, plint und equipment is stated at acquisition cust net of secumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment 
losses, iT any, Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as n separate seer, us 

appropriite, only when it is probable that future economic benefits assoclited with the item will Mow to the Company 
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of 
Profit and Loss during the period in which they are incurred. 

Chains or losses arising on retirement or disposal of propesty, plant and equipment are recognized in he Statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

Property, plant and equipment which ure not ready for intended use 55 on the date of Balance Sheet ure disclosed is 
“Capital work-in-progress", 
Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the written down value method based on estimated useful life prescribed 
under Schedule 11 to the Companizs Aet, 2013 with the exception of the following: 

* Depreciation on assets costing ¥ 5,000 or less is provided 62 100% over a period of one year 

The residual values, useful lives und method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is reviewed ur euch 
finanoial year end and adjusted prospectively. if appropriote; 
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Intangible Assets 

Separately purchased intengible assets are initinlly measured at cost. Inmngible sssets ncouired in un business 
combination are recognised at fair value at the aequisition date, Subsequently, intangible assets wre carried of cost lass 
any accumulated amortisation and neeumulnwed impairment losses, if ary, Finite-life intangible assets are nmortised on 
a straight-line basis over the period of their expected sell lives, Estimuted useful life by major class of fnite-life 
intangible asset is as follows: 
Computer software - 3 years 

Borrowing Costs 

Horrowing costs that ure attributable to the nequisition er construction of qualilying assets dre capitalized as part of the 
cost of Assets. Qualifying Asset is one Lat necessarily tnkes substantinl period of time to get ready (or intended use, All 
other borrowing costs are treated o3 period cost and charged to the statement of profit and loss in the year in which it 
wis incurred, 

Impairment of non-financial assets 
The Company assesses af each reporting date ns to whether there is any indication that nny property, plant and 
equipment dnd intangible nssuts or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGUY may be impaired, IF any such 
indication exists the recoverable umount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any 
When it is not possible fo estimte the necoverible amount of un individunl asset, the Company estimates the 
recoverable amount of the COU to which the asset helangs, 

An impairment loss is recognised fn the Statement of Profit wid Loss to the extent, gsset’s carrying amount exceeds ts 
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount fs higher of an assel's fair value less cost of disposal und value in use 
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash ows, discounted to their present vilue using pre-tax discount rage 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of inoney und risk specific to the assets. 

lavestments in subsidisrics 
Investment in subsidiaries is recognised ar cost and are not adjusted fo fair value at the end of each reporting period. 
Cost of investment represents amount paid for acquisition of the said investment. 
The Company assesses at the end of cach reporting period, if there are any [ndications that the said investment may be 
impaired. If so, the Company estimates the recoverable valus/amount of the investment and provides for impairment, if 
any ie. the deficit in the recoverable villue over cost, 

Foreign Exchange Transaction 
Transactions denominated In foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange mate prevailing on the date of the 
transactions. 

Manctary items denominuted in foreign currencies at the year end wre restated a year end mutes, In case of items which 
ore covered by forward exchenge contracts, the difference between the year end rte und mie on the date of the contract 
is recognized a3 exchunge difference and the premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the 
contract. Any profit or loss arising an cancellution or renewal of forward exchange vonlicts sre recognized ns income 
Non-monetary itoms are carried af cost. 

Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on settdement or on translation {s recognized and 1s 
reflected separately in the Statement of Profit & Lass. 

In respect of foreign branch, the company hay adopled integral foreign operation approach us per [nd AS 21 wid 
accordingly revenue items have been converted at date of transaction date. Monetary Assets and Linkilitics ure 
canverted af the year-end exchange rate, Exchange gain or loss arising out of shove is charged to Statement of Profit & 
Loss, 

Tax expenses 

The tax expense fir the period comprises current and deferred my, Tax is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, 
except (0 the extent that it relates Lo items recognised in the comprehensive income or in equity, Ir which cass, the tas is 
also recognised in ather comprehensive invome or equity. 

Current Tax: 
Provision for Taxation is ascermined on the hasis of assessable profit computed in wocordance with the provisions of 
[neome Tax Act, 1961, 
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Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) Credii: 
Minimum Alternate Tex credit is recognized, as deferred tux asset only when and to the extent there is civincing 
evidence that the Company will pay normal Income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit 
becomes elighble to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contnined in guidance note 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of o credit to the Profit and 
Loss Account and shown as MAT Credit Entitlement under Loans & Advances. The Company reviews (he same nt exch 
balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount af MAT Credit Entitlement to the eatent there Is no amper 
convincing evidence to the effect that Company will pay normal Income Tax during the specified period. 

Deferred Tax: 
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying nmounts of assets and lisbilities in the 
financial stofements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable peor, 

Deferred tex labilfities and assets are measured othe tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the 
linbility is settled or the asset realised, bused on wy rites {and tax laws) that have been enacted of substuntively enacted 
by the end of the reporting peried. The carrying amoum of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed af the end of 
ench reporting period. 

Employee benefits 

Short Term Employee Benefits: 
All employee benefits paynble wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shor term 
employee benefits and (he undiscounted amar of such employee benefits are recognised in Stutement of Profit and 
Lass in the period in which the employee renders the relied services. These benefits include salaries, wages, bonus, 
performance incentives cle, 

Defined Bengfit Plan 
Gratuity and long-term compensated wbsences are provided for hased on sctuarial valuation carded out sl the close of 
each period. The actuarial vulustion is done by an Independent Actunry ps per projected unit credit method. 

For defined benefit plans, the amount recognised 1s Employes benefit expenses’ in the Statement of Profit und Loss is 
the cost of sceruing employes benefits promised to employees over the year and the costs of individual events such us 

pust/future. service benefit changes and settlements (such events are recognised Immediately in the Statement of Profit 
aiid Loss), The amount of net interest expense caleulted by applying the lability discount rate 10 the net defined benefit 
lighility or asset is charged ww “Employee benefits expense” in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Any differences herween 
the interest income an plan wasets and the return actually achieved, and any changes in the liabilities over the year due fo 
changes in actuarial assumptions or experience adiustments within the plans, are recognised mmedisely (n Other 

comprehensive income” and subsequently not reclossified to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Defined Contribution Plan 

Contributions to defined contribution schemes such as employee provident fund, superannuation scheme, employee 
pension scheme ele, are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required 10 be made ns and when 
services are rendered by the employees. Company's provident fund contribution, in respect of certain employees, is 
made to a government administered fund and charged as an expense to the Starement of Profit and Loss. The above 

benefits ure classified as Defined Contribution Schemes ws the Company hats no further defined obligations beyond the 
“monthly contributions, 

Segment reporting 
Identification of segments 
As defined in Ind AS 108, the Chiel Operating Decision Maker (CODM) evaluates the Company's performunce and 
allocates resources: based on an wnalysis of warioos performance indicators by business segments and geographic 
segments. The accounting, principles used in the preparation of financial stutements are consistently applied ta recon 
revenue and expenditure in individual segment and are os set out in the significant sevountlng policies. 

Allocation of common costs 

Common allocable costs are nllocated wo exch segment on reasonable basis. 

Unallocated items 
Inelude generl corporate income and expense items which are not allocable 1 any business segmel. 



2.13 

FAL] 

LIS 

2.16 

217 

Segment policies 
The Company prepares {1s segment. information in conformity with the accounting policies adapted for preparing md 
presenting the financiul sttements of the Company 1% a whole, 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method in accordance with Ind AS 7, whereby a profit before tax is adjusted 
for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any defermls or necrunls of past or future cash receipts or 
payments. The cash flows from operating. Nnancing and investing activities of the Company are sepregntad, 

Earning Per Share 

Euming Per Share (EFS) is calculated by dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the period sttrlbutable to eyuity 
shareholders by the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 

Far the purpose of calculating Diluted Earning Per share, the Met Profit or Loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders is divided by the Weighted Average Number of shares outstanding during the period after adjusting for the 
effects of ull dilutive potential equity shares, 

Miscellaneous Expenditure 

Share issue expenses ure ndjusted from Securities Premium Account af the time of issoe of respective Shares 

Provisions nnd Contingent Liabilities 

Provisions sre recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligntion as ao result of past events, it 
is probable that ao outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the woount can he reliably 
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. 

Provisions are mensured ut the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required wo settle the 

present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used 10 determine the present value Is a pre lux 
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability, The 
incrense in the provision dug othe passage of Hime is recognised as interest expense, 

Contingent liabilities arc disclosed when there is u possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which 
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occeurrence of one or more uneertain future events not wholly within 
the control of the Company or a present obligntion that rises from past events where it is either not probable that an 
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliohle estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

Finuncial Instruments 
n). Finnncial Assets 

Financial ussets ure recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contrictunl provisions of the instrument. On 
initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised ni fair value, in case of Finanelal assets which are recognised or fais 
value through profit and loss (FVTPL). its transaction cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss In other 
cases, the transaction cost are atiributed to the oequisition 
viilue of the financial asset. Finnncinl assets re subsequently classified and measured of 

+ amortized cost 
+ fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), 

Other equity investments 
All other equity investments ure measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, 
except for those equity investments for which the Company has elected 10 present the value changes in “Other 
Comprehensive Income’. 

Tmpairment of financial asses 

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, fir evaluating impatrment of 

finnneinl assets other then those measured at fair value through profit snd Joss (FY TPL), 

Finuneial assets where no significant increase in credit risk has been observed are considered to be In “stage 17 and for 
which a 12 month ECL is recognised. Financial assets that are considered to have significant inerense in credit risk mre 

considered to be in ‘stage 2 and those which are in default or for which thers is an objective evidence of impairment 
are considered to be in ‘stage 3°, Lifetime ECL is recognised for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets. 



At initial recognition, sllowanee (or provision in the case of lown commitments) is required for ECL towards default 
events that are possible in the next 12 manths, or less, where the remaining life is less than 12 months. 
Ini the event of a significant increase in credit risk, allowance (or provision) is required for ECL towards all possible 
defi events over the expected life of the financial instrument (lifetime ECL"), 
Financial assets (and the related impairment loss wllowances) are written off in full, when there is no realistic prospect 
of recovery, 
Treatment of the different stages of financial assets and the methodology of determination of ECL 
(i) Credit impaired {stage 3) 
The Company recognises a financial asset two be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering relevant ohjective 
evidence, primarily whether: 
= Contractual payments of either principal or interest are past due for mere than 90 days; 
= The loan is otherwise considered wo be in default, 

Restructured loans, where repayment terms are renegotiated as compared to the original contracted torms due to 
significant credit distress of the borrower, are classified as credit impaired. Such loans continue to he in stage 3 until 
they exhibit regular payment of renegotiated principal and interest over a minimum observation period, typically 12 
months— post renegotiation, and there are no other indicators of impairment, Having satisfied the conditions of timely 
payment over the observation period these loans could be transferred 10 stage | or 2 and a fresh assessment of the risk of 
default be done for such loans. 

Interest income is recognised by applying the EIR to the net amortised cost amount ie. gross carrying amount less ECL 
allowance, 

(i) ‘Significant incrense in credit risk (stage 2) 
An assessment of whether credit risk has increased significantly since Initial recognition is performed al cach reporting 
period by considering the change in the risk of default of the loan exposure. However, unless identified at an earlier 

stage, 30 days past due is considered us an indication of financial assets to have suffered a significant increase in credit 
risk. Based on uther indications such as borrower's frequently delaying payments beyond due dies though not 30 days 
past due are included in stage 2 for moriguge loans. 

The measurement of risk of defaults under stage 2 is computed on homogenous portfolios, genermlly by nature of loans, 
tenors, underlying collateral, geographies and borrower profiles. The defuult risk i» nssessed using PD {probability of 
default) derived from past behavioural trends of default across the identified homogenous portfolios. These past trends 
Factor fn the past customer behavioural trends, credit transition protbilities und macroeconomic conditions. The 
assessed PD are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are determined ro have 4 bearing on BCL 

(iii) "Without significant increase in ¢redit risk since initial recognition (stage 1] 
ECL resulting from defuult events that are possible {nthe next 12 months are recognised for finoneinlinsmuments in 
stuge 1. The Company has ascertained defiult possibilitics on past behavioural trends witnessed for each homogenous 

portfolio using spplication/behaviourial score cards und other perforce indicators, determined statistically, 

(iv) Measurement of ECL 
The assessment of credit risk and estimation of ECL are unbiased and probability weighted. Tt incorpories all 
information that Is relevant including information sbout past events, current conditions and rensonuble forceasts of 
fiure events and economic conditions ul the reporting date, In addition, the estimation of ECL tikes (nia account the 
lime value of money. Forward looking economic scenarios determined with reference to external forecasts of economic 

paranwters that have demonstrated a linkage to the performance of our portfulios over b period of time have been 
applied to determing impact of macro economic factors, 

The Compuny has calculated ECL using three main components: 1 probability of default (FD), a loss given defile 
(LGD) and the exposure ot defuult (EAD). ECL is valeulated by multiplying the PD, LGD and EAD and adjusted for 
time value of money using a rate which is a reasonable approximation of EIR, 
= Determination of PD is covered above for each stages of ECL. 

= EAD represents the expected balance at default, taking into account the repayment of principal nnd interest from the 
Balance Sheet date to the date of defult wgether with any expected drawdowns of commited facilities. 

= LG represents expected losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, smong other attributes, the 
mitigiting efToot of collateral value at the time it is expected 1o be realised und the time value of money, 
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b). Financial Liabilities 

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, 
Financial liabilities are initially measured at the amortised cost unless at initial recognition, they are classified as fair 
value through profit and Joss, 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. 
Financial linbilities enrried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at flr value with all changes in fiir value 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

A financial Hability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is dischurged, cancelled or expires. 

Derivative financial instruments 
Derivative financial instruments such us forward contracts, option contracts and cross eurreney swips, to hedge its 
foreign currency risks are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract fs entered into and ure 
subsequently re-measurcd at their fir value with changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Prafit and Loss in 
the period when they arise. 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Notes forming part of the Flunncinl Stutements 

{All amounts in Indian Rupees 000, unless stated otherwise) 
Mote Particulars 31-Mar23 31-Mar-22 
No. 

3 Cash and Cash Equivalants 
Cash in Hand 438 938 

Total 454 S38 

4 HBalunce with Banls: 

Current Account with Union Bank of India H 34 
Flexi Fixed Deposit 117 1209 
Current Account with ICICI Bunk 1,395 ! 
Current Account with Yes Hank 1,428 1, L448 
Tomi 3,974 2.393 

& Trade Receivalies 

{a} Receivables considered good - Secured - . 
{I} Receivables considered good - Unsecured 1,900 1080 
{c) Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk - - 
{dd} Recervables - credit impaired 
Total 1900 1060 

6 Louwns snd advances 

Advance for Shares . 1,12 
ACE Integrated Solutions Limited 150 
Alok Kumar Goel 3.182 N12 
Ashish Gupta HUF 1,581 1.51 
Bharat Singh z bef] 
Degoirdi Engineering and Infra Seluncns Private Limited az Eyl 
Espan Infrastructure (1) Lid - sad 
Invision Enertainment Pvt Ltd 730 Bal 
Jellybean Studios - LORS 
‘Eanishk Ingrade 847 1,390 
Mukesh Sharma 1.961 1,671 
Oracle Sales 7,244 7074 
Priyanks Singhaniyn 213 = 
Shivam Online Education and Calibre Testing Lab Pvi Lut £53 557 
Shivam Realbuild Pvt Led 5,551 4,950 
Shriram Swres - L16S 
Sunrise Structures and Developers Pvt Lid 2687 2,524 
Suresh Pal Singh 2,840 3,500 
Suv) Global Engineering LLP 1,455 1.277 
Tula Capitil Financial Services Limited 163 163 
Vardhamun Solvents And Chemicals Private Limied - 1860 
Focus Multl-speciulity Centre LLP £3 El 
Sanjeev Subherwnl 1992 » 
Ambika Dwivedi 462 Z 
SBF Ispat Pvt Lid 1076 . 
Shubham Yipra Associates 4.968 - 
Bignal Lending {Refer annexure 1) 5443 1,050 
Taal 46,41 36,255 

T Investments 

Non Current nvestmignts 
Unguaoted 
YDS Securities Pv Lid . 2,100 
(21000 equity shisres (PY 21000 equity shares) @ Rs 10 each) 
Total = 2.100 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Mates forming part of the Floancial Statements 

{A wmoumts in Dadian Rupees '000, unless stated otherwise) 
Nate Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 
No. 

8 Other Finnncial nssets 
GST Meceivable = I 
TDS AY. 2020.21 I4 14 
TOS AY. 021-22 : a4 
TDS AY. 2022-23 + 134 
TRS AY, 2023:24 Th - 
Camden Town Technologies Pv Lid . & 
Amizon Internet Services Private Limited 7 3 
CERSAL 4 . 
CRIF High Mark Credit Information Services Pat Lid 12 - 
Ravinderkliurana com 2 - 
BSE Limited - | 
Security Deposit (Mercatile House) El] 360 
Accrued Interest on FFT) : 1 
sd va Ale - 18 

1,100 HS 

% Deferred Tax Assets! (Liability) 
Deferred Tax Assets a2 12 
“Tatal 42 12 

12 Borrowings 

Tata Capital Finoneml Services Limined . PA 
Unsecured Loans: 
Avtar [nestatments Pvt Lid 2,104 2904 
Pus Investment Pvt Lid 521 1.403 
Sapling Developers Put Lid 42 2.621 
Sampark Enteriminment Pvt Lid 1330 2.107 
Amrit Deviech Pvt Led 5034 - 
Sonwvya Trader Pot Lid 4111 - 
Total 16,132 $538 

13 Trade Paynbles* 
{refer note no. 30) 
Total Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprise - 
‘Fatal Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Miers Enterprises and Small ir 
Experian Credit Information Company of India Pvi Lid 2 18 
Flamingo Digral Pvt Lid A 49 
Gioogle India Pyi Lid : | 
Mationil Securities Depository Limied 1 1 
Skyline Financial Services Pui, Lud. 4| rt] 
Transunien Clk Limiued [3 6 
‘Webviriue Technology Privase Limited - 374 
Zeal Advertising Pvt Lid 2 44 
Any Tune Computer Services E fi 
Igatech Solutions Pvt Lid 1 0 
BG Networks Pvt Lid il - 
Drenlz Management Technologies Ft Lid 32 
Equi Credit Infrmution Services Per Lud 7 
Finpelloctunl Corporate Advisors Pvt Led 54 
Mew Delhi Hotel Limited 25 
Scoreme Solutions Mv Lid 20 J 
Mercantile House Flat Gwiers Association 38 14 
Total 405 S45 
*The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their staius under the MSME Act end hence the 
disclosure relating 10 amounts unpaid a3 af the yer end cin nol be ascertained 

14 Other Financial Liabilities 

15 

Audit Fees Payable 62 45 
Expenses Puyable 366 EIT] 
Total 428 El) 

Current Tax Linhilities 

Provision for Income Tax 

Total 
890 157 
490 357 



IMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Notes Forming part of the Finnncial Statements 

(A mrviousts in Tnaling Rupees "000, unless stabed otherwise) 
Note Particulars I-Mur-23 31-Mar-22 

No 

16 Other aon nancial Liabilities 

GST Payable 154 19 
TDS Payable 52 EH] 
Tata 206 54 

17 Equity Share Capital 

1,00,00,000 (FY 35,00,000) Equity Shore of Rs, 10/- each 1,000,068 15 00K) 
Total 1,00, 04000 35,00) 

Lssued. Subscribed & Fully aid up 
Opening [31,00,700 (FY 31,00,700) Equity Share of Rs: 104 euch) 31007 31,007 
Additions - - 
Deductions - . 

Closing {31,00,700 (FY 31,00,700) Equity Share of Ka. 104- each} 31,007 31,007 
Total 31,007 31,007 

171 The nights; preference and restrictions attached to cach class of shares including restrictions on the distribution of dividends and te 
Equity Shares 

The equity shares have i par value of ¥ 10 per share, Each shureholder is entitled to one vede per share, The Company declnres and 
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining aasals of the 

“17.2 Sharcholders holding more than 5% equity shaves in the Company 

Manoj Kumar Jain 
No, of Shares held 3.26050 126,050 
%uof Holding 10.52% 10.52% 

Pankaj Kumar 

No, of Shares held 2.35625 235625 

of Holding 7.60% 7.60% 

17.3 Shareholding of Promoters as below: 

SL Promoter name No of % of total shares “i Change 
Nu, Shares during the 

year 

1{MANC) KUMAR JAIN 326050 10.52 Nil 
I" ’ 235628 7.60 Wil 

3 aA E1350 2.62 Kil 
A{APODRVE BANSAL THM 2.51 Wil 

SINIRAL JAIN T6190 1.45 il 
6 MEGHA BANSAL 73100 242 Wil 
7{PANKAS BANSAL HUF 59000 L90 Wil 
BILALITA BANSAL 51300 1.63 Hil 

ly 91M K JAIN (HUF) SKN) [KH] Hil 

18 Other Equity 
Surplus In Statement of Profit & Loss 

Opening Balance 2.550 1.754 
Add: Excess Provision for Income Tax written back . N 

Add Mel Profit for the current vear 1,934 796 

4459 1,550 

Speclil Reserve (1) as per See 45-10 RBI ACT, 1934 

Opening Bulance adh 442 
Amount Transferred From Statement of P&L 492 04 

1.138 [1] 

Reserve for Bad and Doubilul debs 

Opening Balgnce on 0 

Amount Transformed From Statement of P&L 17 2 

117 [0 

GG. Total 5,744 3,286
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FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Motes forming purt of the Fioanclal Statements 

(AN amounts in indian Rupees 00, unless slated otherwise) 
Note Na Particulars Yeur ended Year ended 

Jist Murch 2023 Mat March 2022 

19 Revenue from operations 
Income from Services 
Interest Towne 5,731 2,748 

Consultancy & Commission Income 4,000 1389 

Processing Fie 738 120 
Total 1462 S367 

WW Diher Income 
Interest on Flexi Fixed Deposit 3 121 
Miss, Income As [0 
Total 424 131 

11 Employee Benefit Expenses 
Dnrector Remuneration 600 Bi) 
Salary 1.18 771 
Tata 1.784 1371 

21 Finance Costs 

Bank Chirges | 2 
Tatal 1 1 

13 Other Expenses 
Advertisemenl Expenses 24 23 
Annual Fees 20 19 
Ausdinor's Fees (Refer Note 23.19 sl) Ai 
Hod Debs 142 423 
Consultancy Fee 410 z 
Canveyance 2 = 
Credit Reporting & Rating Services 16 36 
Collection Agency Charges 146 4 
Comper Maintenance and Servicmg Charges 5 bx} 
Commission Charges - B 
E-Voting Charges ; 

Expenses 157 TH 
Feoneign Exchange Gain | Loss E 0 

GST Expenses | LL 
Information Technology (IT) Design and Development Services 361 127 

Interest on TOS 1 1] 
Interest Paid 590 300k 
Issuer ee 1] 9 
Listing Fees HOO 30 
Printing & Stationary a 
Professionul? itary Fees Lik 167 
Provizion for Bad and Doubtful debs 157 - 

Rent 1440 360 
Repair & Maintenance 157 237 
ROC Charges 388 12 
Short & Excess i] i] 
Soltware Subscription Expenses tH 11 
Telephone & Intemet Exponses 19 12 
Trademark Fees 4 [] 
Wehsite Designing Renewal Experses [3 5 
Assets wioll ir. - 

Oiflipe Expenses 35 a8 
Total 5.542 440 

23.1 Payment to Auditory 
Payment to Auditor 

~As Auditors 50 5 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Notes forming port af the Finnneclal Statements 

CAN neounts mn Indian Rupees 000, usliss stated otherwise) 
WM “Earn cam in socordumee with Indian Accounting Stwoiburd {Tod A533 "Enrnings Per Share” 

Particulars rth 

J-Mar-23 | 31. 

& Long 2458 1027 

3,10] 3.1ai 
‘oinl Equity Shure outstanding ar the end of the year 310 3m 

ted average po. of equity § 1101 3,100 
ified ope no, of diluted ea 1.101 Fle 

ce) F lue ger share {in 7) 1 00 10.0¢ 
d) Earning per Share (EPS): 
Basic (in 1) 

07926 0.3292 
in ¥} 0.7928 0.1392 

Reporting 
As per Indian Accounting Sumdard (Ind AS )-108 “Operuting Segments”, the Company's segment reporting is as below: 
Oiparutiiig, segments are reported ino manner consistent with the internal reporting provided fa te chief operating deetvion mur, 
The munnging director has been identified as being the chiel operating decision muker to sess fhe [nancial perlormance and 
pasition of the Company and make stratepic decisions. The Company Is engaged primarily in the business of “Financing and 
providing Consultancy . Accordmyly, In the context of Indian Accounting Stundurd 108 — Operating Sejpments, it is considensd 10 
constitute single reporimble segment 

26 Related Party Disclosure 
As per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS}24 "Relaed Party Diselosurs=, the Company's mlated parties and transactions re 
disclosed below: 

de Related parties & relationships with whom transactions have taken place during the years 
| Key Management Personnel (KMP) 
Mir. Apoarve Bansal ilumaging Dieector 
Ids ednliina Jain Chief Finwheial Officer 
Mrs: Renu Singhul Company Seerstary & Complinncs Officer (Resigned wef 1507-2027) 
Ma Ritu “Campany Seerziary & Complionce Officer (Resigned w.e.l 15.12.2022) 
Mr. Ania Kumar Shamma “Company Secretary & Complinoes Offer (Joined woe £ 05-05.2023) 

b. Enterjirises owned or significantly influenced by KMP andar their relatives 
YDS Securities Pvt Lid Entity kigvitg eammon dirccion 

© Helatives of key management personnel 
Pankaj Bansal Relatives of kéy management personne) 

i. Transectivns with related Parties: 

BE. Na. Name of the Party Mature of Transnction Nature For the ver coded 
; 31-Mar-23 | 31-Mar-22 

1 Me A Directad' s Remunernilen Expense 593 fill} 
Mr. A | Reimbursement of Expenses Heimbursement 124 - 

1 Mahima Jain Remunemtin Expense 594 513 
i u Si Remusisnmion Expense 51 150 
[] Ms, Bity Remunemtion Expense 165 . 
5 Cranesh Kine & Co Loans and advances received back Asnoty - 205 

Intesest ais Loan Income | 30 
L] YS ities Pvi Lid Sale of irvestment Assets 2, lik] - 
7 Bansal Reimbursement of Expenses Reimbursement 44 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Noles forming part of the Financial Ststements 

& Closing balance with related porties « 

& Now Nume of the Party Mature of Transition Nature For the yer ended 

I=-Mur-23 | 31-Mar-22 
: |Dirsotor's Romunendion Linbility 98 fi 
A Bansal Reimbursement of Expenses Liability 1 EL] 

2 Juin Remmuarshion Liability 50 98 
3 Renu Singhal Remungmitiog Liability - i5 
4 Riu Remunamion Liability 5 = 
5 YDS Securities Fvi Lid Ivastmenis Assets . 1,160 
6 Cinnesh Kiran & Co Lana and advances Assi - - 
7 | Panic] Bansal etmbursement of Expensas Linbility - 

27° In the upinian of the management, the value on realization of current assets, pans & advances in the ordinary course of bug oes 
‘wiruld not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet ind provisions for all kivown liabilities have been 
made 

4 The fur values of the financial assets and liabilities are eluded at the pmount of which the instrument could be exchanged in o 
current transaction between willing parties, other than in u forsed or liquidation sale. 

The following methods and ssumptions were used 1a estimate the fir values: 

I. Fair value of currant ssseis which includes loans given, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and other financial assets 
approximate their cumying amis largely duc 1 shor term makurities of these insnunenis, 
2 Finanoinl instruitents with fixed and variable interest rules wre evalusmd by the Company based on panineters such ss inbred 
rates anid individunt credit worthiness of the counterparty. Hnsed on this evaluation, allowances ure taken to sccount for expected 
losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fisic value of such Instruments Is not materially different from their carrying amaunts 

29 Trade Receivables agelng schedule 
Particulars Outstanding for following perinds from due date of payment 

Less than 6] 6 months 1] 1-2 years 1:3 yenrs| More than 3| Total 

months year Tis 

(1) Undisputed 1900 1900 
rude receivables — |(1020) (LL 

considered good 

[(iy Undisputed : . p 
Tende Receivables — 

which have 
[significant incense 

in credit risk 

{iii} Undisputed : . = - : = 
Trade Receivables — 

credit impaired 
[ih Dimpuiend Trade - = 
Receivables—conalde 

red good 

(v) Disputed Trade i . - - H 
Recetvables = which 

live skymificing 

increase in credit 

risk 

(vl) THsputed Trade - . . - - T 
Receivables — credit 
impaired 

Figurar m bracket reproveriy Signer of the provious year 

30 Trend Payables ageing schedule 
Purticnlsrs Gluistanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than | year |1=2 yenrs 2:3 years More Total 

than 3 
vests 

re (hers iH 83 5 - | 408 

(136) (408) (345) 
(0) Disputed dues ~ - - - - 

MSAME 
(iv) Disputed dues - 2 z : 7 

Fignires in broacker represents fees of the previo year 
3 

ed assets rato (CRAR) me 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Mites forming par of ihe Financial Stméemmis 

A afspin in Hdisn Fupees 000, urkeo rivd ober a) 

[Carriml year) 1Froniow pear) S— 
At Fale Valen Sul dalsl | Teil Amrtise] As Falr Value Sail fied Tatal 

wus 
Through | Thewigh | Goa lgansed Through 

Laam other a Fair wher Threagh | les imate 
oomprebe aml bse | niu ceimgrche |p (dai Fale 
ive \hrgh mile ard kn [value 
aa edver pri ar [ raugh 

LL} Jpret gy nd 
1 i A | Pdi bbdp | nbd By 7 [] [] B00 LBB b0y | (137411) 

FG EEE : TCT TTY ww 

= 5 Ti FT - . 5 1,00 | 

4 E iz Fre) hats = H W333 

EI = ES TT ETF EN : EE] 

r 2 5 TH HE : : : = 

_ J x ECT] 35,293 3 = - re 258 

A : | wma | wa - ’ - FE) 

: PR BUT) TET) g ew 
= - . - [TCA] [TXT] : 2 1,338 

: : : E wel | jeans : - x xr 

A - - 328% = J = SEY 

(Curren yeas; EEE | 
hd Poder Vimar Amaribed At Fair Vals 

wail 
Theaugh Dheslgnaivd | Sub fet | Total 
wiker | 

[. 
[re— 

i 2 

7 i: : : 2 TT 

4 es : : : TT) — : ; : i 
: 3 : : : FAT —-— : : z Ti 
. - B = FAT - s 5 - 2100 
: 1 f 3 mf. - B FR 
- Py 5 5 . | s = 5 5 
- 7 5 = = 9 : 2 z 18S. 10) 

[Frosdun ¥ onrp 
Al kt air Devgnated) Tats! 
Amartised «slur al fair 
Cal hrvugh [rales 

valu profit er |ihrvogh 
|ihrough basa prufliar 
wri i fens. 

L] 1 Bl d=isled ] FH 5] d= 1433 

: = = 
ti 2 L¥:_§ 

. - E538 

5 J Lo: 8 



F MEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Notes faring purt of the Finnncial Statements 

(All omounts in Indian Rupees 000, unless stated oiherwises 

35 Finuncial risk management 
‘The Company's business activities are exposed to 4 variety of financial Fisks, noumely Hguidity risk, market risks and credit risk. The 
Company's sealor management bas the overall responsibility for establishing and governing the Company's risk management 
framework. The Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee, which i respansible for developmg and monitoring the 
Company's risk management policies. The Company's risk management policies gre established 10 identity and analyse the sks 
faced by the Company, to set and mositor appropriate tsk limits and controls, periodically review the changes in musket conditions 
and reflect the changes in the policy beeordingly. The key risks und mitigating gotions wre also placed before the Audit Committee of 
this Company . 

Management of lguidity und funding risk 

Liquidity risk arises from mismatches in the timing of cush Nows 

Funding risk arises: 

“ when long term assets cannot be funded at the expected term resulting in coshflow mismatches: 
= amidst volutile market conditions impacting sourcing of funds ftom banks and money marked. 

Liquidity and finding risk is measured by identifying ups in ihe strugtuml and dynamic liquidity statements. 

Liquidity ond funding risk is moritered by 
- iasessment of the gap between visibility of funds and the ner term ligbilities given current liguidity conditions und evolving 
regulatory directions for NBECs 
+ eonstant calibrution of sources of funds in line with emerging market conditions in banking sid money markets 
+ periodic reviews by risk minngemant commitiee relating 10 the liquidity position and stress tests assuming varied “what if 
soenarios und comparing probable gps with the liquidity buffers muntoined iy thie Company 

Liquidity und funding risk is managed by the Company's treusury feam under the guidanes of risk munagement committee 
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the undiscounted cashflow of the Compuny's finamginl Liabilities 

Particulars Carrying Payahie Payable Total 
Amount within 1 year (after | 

venr 
LAs wt 31% Murch 2023 
Horrowings 14,132 16,132 BR 16,132 
Trade Payables 0% 405 - 405 
Other Finances! Liabilities 428 424 i A238 
Aa at 31" March 2022 
{Borrowings R538 E518 . 8.538 
Trade Payables 545 545 - 345 
(Other Financial Linbilies 34d 364 - 364 

LL] 1 
6,364 8,364 n 5.364 

Payables 959 G35 : 45,321 
Orhver Finanoinl Liabilities 35 353 - 2,195 

Mansgement of market risk 

Macket righ 1s the risk thay the fair vilue of future cash flow of fnanclal instruments wil fuctuste due to changes in the marked 
variables such as interest mites, foreign exchange rates and equity prices: The Company do not have any exposure 10 foreign 
exchanee rte sid ouily orice risk 

Munsgement of credit risk 

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss rising ut of & customer or counterparty failing to meet ther repayment oblimiions om the 
Company, It has 0 diversified lending model ind focuses on six brood eategories viz (1) commumer bending, (1) SME lending, (iii) 
rural lending, (iv) mortgages, (v) loan against securities, and (vi) commercial lending. The Company nssesses the credit quality af all 
Financial instruments that are subject to credit risk 



FMEC INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 

Notes forming part oF the Financial Statements 

un). Classification of financial assets under various stiges 

The Company classifies its financial esses in three stages having the following characteristios 
Stuge 1 
Unimpaired and without significant increase in eredit risk since mitial recognition an which a 12 month allowance for ECL js 

recognised, 

Stage 2: 

Ac gigrificant increase in credit risk singe intel recognition on which » lifetime ECL 15 recognised, 

Stage 3: 
Objective evidence of impairment, und are therefore considered to be in default or otherwise credit impaired on which o lifetime 
ECL is recognised. 

Unless identified ut an earlier stuge, ofl fnsncinl susels are deemed 1 have suffered o signaficant increase (0 credit elk when (hey 
arg 30 days past due (DPD) and are accordingly transferred from sige | to stage 2. For smge | an ECL allowance is caleuliied 
based on a 12 month Point in Time (PIT) probabiliy weighted probabilig of default (PD) For stage 2 and 3 asset n life time BCL 5 
caleulsied based on a lifetime PE. 

Financial instrements giher thin loans were subjected to simplified ECL approach under Ind AS 100 TFinnneial Inssruments wid 

nceordingly were noi subject 1o sensitivity of future econonie conditions 

The figures for the previous year have been restated, regrouped and reclpssified wheesever required to comply with the requirement 
of od AS and Schedule 111, Division HL 

‘All s mounts in the financial statements are rounded ofT to the newrest nmoont in ndion Rupees 000, unless stated otherwise, 

Nite | 10 37 are annexed to and form an integral part of the Balince Sheet gs af 31st Mar 2023, Smtement of Profit and Loss, 

statement of cash flows and statement of changes in equity for the year ended us on thet doe 

For and on behalf of the Board 

F Mec Internationgl Finpneinl Services Elimite 

enational Financial Services Linutad 

(Wesel crm fer 

Director 

yilirector bad i i 

M L an ll | 
(Mbps Jain) Avan Kumar Share} 

Chief Finaneml Officer Company Secretary 

PAMAPIPIZTOON & Complisinee Ofcer 
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